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EXHIBIT CC

(Back and forth emails among JPMorgan Chase & Co.’s Human Resources and Legal
Departments and Managers)




From: Vernon, Terri

To: Vega, John R.

CC: Martins, Jack N; Sebastian, Nancy R

Sent: 6/4/2015 3:29:34 PM

Subject: FW: Discussion with Management concerns

Attachments: Lack of Trust and Confidence AND Your Relationship with Michelle Sullivan; RE: Exposure Report;

RE: Minutes and Documents for Extended Team Meeting; RE: Monthly CRG Governance Meeting;
Re: Not Feeling Well; Re: Sick; RE: Tasks; RE: WFH; Re: WFH; Reporting Analyst Workload

John,
| opened a case for you under the name Fidelia Shillingford (0024978). She is the manager that Candice Liu feels

treats her as “The Help” and is racially discriminating.
There is a history with Candice filing complaints against a previous manager as well. Nancy Sebastian investigated

that case.
| have emails (many) from Candice that | can forward. Please let me know how | can be of assistance.

Terri Vernon . :
Vice President. Human Resources Advice Direct ObVI.OUS ":VOM 7'6(-‘/' V{/rn Onlj
(888) 703-5555 / HR.Advice. Direct@jpmchase. com emb ‘ ym 9 COmP J C’L; VH’ 0 (:'
Direct: Terri. Vernon@ipmchase.com / (949) 651-6035 EmP/ Oy m&n-’* KﬂCI\a ‘

. DiscriminaHon was degd
From: Vernon, Terri '
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2015 11:00 AM on arvival, CX/

To: Vega, John R.; Padilla, Linda
Cc: Martins, Jack N
Subject: FW: Discussion with Management concerns

John,
| am forwarding this email to you for you to review. The HRBP asked that | reach out to the employee and schedule a

meeting, which | did for tomorrow (Tuesday). | then received this email back from the employee stating that she feels
she is a “victim of racial discrimination.”

There is a history with this employee. Nancy Sebastian (HRAD) investigated another complaint regarding this
employee and a previous manager when the employee was with CIB (2014).

Given this new allegation of racial discrimination, please let me know how you would like to proceed and how | can
assist.

Terri Vernon

Vice President. Human Resources Advice Direct

(888) 703-5555 / HR.Advice.Direct@jpmchase. com

Direct: Terri. Vernon@ipmchase.com / (949) 651-6035

From: Lue, Candice

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2015 5:51 AM

To: Vernon, Terri

Subject: RE: Discussion with Management concems

Hi Terri,

| have attached a series of emails for your review. Can you please read through the trails in preparation for the meeting on
Tuesday?

Also, please be advised that | consider myself to be a victim of racial discrimination.

Looking forward to speaking with you.
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From: Vernon, Terri

Sent: 6/10/2015 9:31:49 PM

To: Vernon, Terri ; Vega, John R. ; Dubowy, Helen ; Sebastian, Nancy R
Subject: Candice Liu case

Location: (888) 575-5762 PC: 67948733#

Start: Thu 6/11/2015 6:30:00 PM

End: Thu 6/11/2015 7:00:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organized

Required Attendees:  Vernon, Terri; Vega, John R.; Dubowy, Helen; Sebastian, Nancy R

John,
This is the case | sent your way that needs some attention. | have invited Nancy because she worked on a previous
case with Candice against another manager as well.

Thanks all!
TV

B&cmsﬁ ot The Hime T Was haive as 14 relatesto
TOMC rocst ke, the case That Namlcﬁ
SebosHon “worked on’ did NOT have Mg%‘ﬂ?%
Yo do with Employment Rocial Discriminatior
T4 wWas all sbout fwo former (Mut#e ‘JP%%W
Managers Who weve doing evevything i TAZ
power 10 reqress and stagnate my Coreer &

TPMC (6 and (0™ Couses oﬂAcHon«/‘WﬂoMP’«B
0x
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From: Vega, John R.

To: Vernon, Terri; Dubowy, Helen
Sent: 6/16/2015 5:27:23 PM
Subject: update

Hi there:

Just wanted to let you know that | spoke with Alex today on the Lue matter and have a discussion scheduled with
Fidelia tomorrow at 3:30. Afterwards, | will speak with Candice.

My meeting with her will be very impromptu, on purpose. Given what | hear, | will then schedule more time.

I’ll keep you both posted.

Thx,
John

! M% mtﬂﬂ‘rlg pith her [ Candice Lue | will
be very impromptu, on pwrpoSe’.
Meanmﬁ Yot s wasnt o eredible
in\/&SHSL\Hoﬂ of my Employment Racia)

Diserimingtion Clodm, +4+ wons o mere
Sevup Which is untawful,

CZ
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From: Vega, John R.

To: Vernon, Terri

Sent: 6/4/2015 3:30:48 PM

Subject: RE: Discussion with Management concerns

Ok. Thx.

I'm at 270 today . I'll give you a call later today or we can set up sometime tomorrow.

From: Vernon, Terri

Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2015 10:30 AM

To: Vega, John R.

Cc: Martins, Jack N; Sebastian, Nancy R

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

| have emails {many) from Candice that | can forward. Please let me know how | can be of assistance.

Terri Vernon Tn order +o discrediy mu claim of Employment Recia
'\_’ice President. Human Resources Advice Direct Discrimiviah on ond based on the Defendanys contenyion
(388) 703-5555 / HR. Advice. Direct@ipmchase.com that claims hata Black employce, Cannot Aiscn'm;na#t
sgains’r another Black employee hich “EEQC Complionce
andal SecHon iS-Race and Color Discrimination- V(R L)~
The decisionmaker's m“"d.‘sguah‘(‘—ies,in herewail datred

Direct: Term. Vemon@ipmchase.com / (049) 651-6035

From: Vernon, Terri Junet, 3015 and Fivne STamped 10:30 AM, HR Repvesentative
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2015 11:00 AM Terri Vernon opened my case 0fF Employment Lacial ’
To: Vega, John R.; Padilla, Linda Discriminaton und-ee Fdeliq $h§l|:n3(lorof,who is Bige k and
Cc: Martins, Jack N ROF under Alex Knavin,+he main aVleged pevpetrator; whois
Subject: FW: Discussion with Management concerns White, C;ﬁ-’
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
Vice DPresident, Human Resources Advice Direct
(833) 703-5500 / HR. Advice. Direct@ipmchase. com

Direct: Terri. Vernon@ipmchase.com / (848) 651-6035

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
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Helen Dubowy's and John Veqa's emgi(s
dated Tune 15,2015 show malicious
intent, First off, what does my claim of

From: Dubowy, Helen E ] ¥ . X \

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2015 1:55 PM a mP md m6n+‘ eac'a l Dl?Cﬂm'\ha‘l"' g

To: Vegs, john R. 9‘“"5* me have h 60 with 2015

Ce: Vernon Terri mid-yeaxr perEormance ' 2 And, wh
Subject: RE: Monthiy CRG Governance Meeting ‘9 s FO review! : j

Should the ‘investigation’ of my claim of
Emplogmuﬁ' Racal Disenmn qi'on which
has been shown (Eximbit ec-1Y o be
biased, vetaliatory and a total Farce be

Thank you. 1 realiy appreciate it. They are very anxicus tc move forward,

From: Vega, John R.

?ﬁ"éﬁi&?ﬁéi? 15, 2015 8:54 AM So n"m pordant 4o my mid-year Performance
Ce: \_/emon,lTerri ) review that these said He lfsql
Subject: RE: Monthly CRG Governance Meeting Vep resentahives ave malin Statements

| sucthas “email once +isdone so we Can get
Good Morning: Hhis movinj"and “They are Vevy an¥ious +o

| didn’t get a chance to call her. | was swamped on Thursday and Friday, but will reach out to her today. move HMMA '.‘
Rgainjas it relates o my mid-year
Pereormance review,anyone of reasonable

Vil drop you and Terri an email once it is done so we czan get this moving.

Thx Mmind would Know that -Phc‘m\y'c{g? "
John evh « . dan’
\ gerting the Gnveshigation’done for the
From: Dubowy, Hel benekit of m mid-year performance. feview
H wy, Helen where T
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2015 8:51 AM . was ssued & PIPCperfopmance
25 x:f:mogr: 3MPVOVFMM* plan) was NOT good
. 3 Nrentioned s

Subject: RE: Monthly CRG Governance Mesting

John—1am checking in on this. Did you have a chance to hold any of the conversat:ons? As | mentioned, Alex Khavin, Candice’s 2™ up Manager is going on
leave starting on Friday and we'd like to have this resolved 3 few days prior so Alex can conduct the mid-year performance discussion.

— Comment Gntihued

Thank you.

AS & matter o€ Pack everything that
B Nt S 11, 215 205 1230 ¥old me-on Tuly 29, 2015 with Tegards
- fo the findings?oe his inves Hgagion’

: Dul WV,' en ) we(e/on C PIP% \

Subject: RE: Monthly CRG Governance Meeting atwasissy

Tuly 30,2018, TR
Ok sure. S it . Additiona| proof hat +he said p19 on

| ;’2&:{3 was placed was fallacioys,

;::tu';:ve;:any-gi:‘e 09, 2015 7:28 PM 4al gn d retab a%org ‘

Tot Vega, John R.
Cc: Dubowy, Helen & Z/

Subject: FW: Monthly CRG Governance Meeting

Jobn,

1 opened this AK case under your name for the employee Candice Liu.

Candice continues tc be a problem in the business. She is the employee that feels the actions of her manager are based on race and refers to herself as “the
help”

Candice refuses to listen to the direction of her manager. This issue surfaced with a previous manager as well and was invastigated with a unsubstantiated

outcome.

| can put together a cal! with Helen Dubowy (HRBP) and Nancy Sebastian {previous colieague that investigated last allegation)

Let me know!

From: Dubowy, Helen

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 2:35 PM

To: Vernon, Terri

Subject: FW: Monthly CRG Governance Meeting

From: Khavin, Alex G
Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 1:08 PM
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My 2015 myd-yeae Performance. ey

From: A ;e
;’:)0:1 Dubowy, Helen; Vega, JohnR. WA +0'\—Q\X§ 'PTC-\—Q%W O(\ 0 hé - ¥Q‘ “ Q.H) )
Subjc;ct: RE: update EVQV\ ‘W\Q \8636(& (\>€XP QHQ’\'Org ij-

themselyes kmew k.

CX

Either way, she will think it's retaliatory. | also think there are pro / cons with the business delivering the mid year and
then John speaking with her

Terri Vernon
Vice President. Human Resources Advice Direct
(888) 703-5555 / HR. Advice.Direct@jpmchase.com

Direct: Term.Vemon(@jpmchase.com / (849) 631-6G035

From: Dubowy, Helen

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 4:42 AM
To: Vega, John R.; Vernon, Terri
Subject: RE: update

Terri — do you agree? Should | advise Alex and Fidelia to complete the review in the next 2 days before Alex leaves?
Any concernwith the perception of retaliation ?

from:vega,omr My opposifitn Yo ¥t Em plagment Raciafly

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 7:39 AM 9V, .
Tot Dilbiosy, f-iéleﬁ?Vemon, Terri D\SCHW‘M&*UY& fasks that were solel QSStgnCd to me,

Subject: RE: update rhe only Blaconalyst in 4 :
Importance: High John V go's ema'\\,“'\gquus}ng\ %y&a‘g};&gpﬁgtﬁmtceémp) e

At this stage yes. | would prefer that she do it, but the employee will clearly say it's retaliatory, which we all know is not
the case.

This employee’s failure to do her job, or her unwillingness to do, is causing the issue here. She is the catalyst.

From: Dubowy, Helen

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 7:37 AM
To: Vega, John R.; Vernon, Terri
Subject: RE: update

Thanks John. Should | assume that Alex should not deliver the midyear review until the investigation is complete?

From: Vega, John R.

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 7:34 AM
To: Dubowy, Helen; Vernon, Terri
Subject: RE: update

Hi there:

More investigation is needed. | also see that Candice reached out to Terri yesterday and | will be reaching out to her
today. Candice will be on vacation starting later today so it's not likely that | will speak with her prior to the start of her
vacation. | shared that with Alex and Fidelia. | have spoken with Alex, Fidelia and Kim Dawber and will likely speak
with one or two people before | speak with Candice.

Stay tuned.
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From: Dubowy, Helen

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 6:57 AM
To: Vega, John R.; Vernon, Terri
Subject: RE: update

John — sorry | missed your call yesterday. It was hard to hear your message, so not sure | have a good update. Let's
try and connect today. Or may be easier to send an email since | am in meetings most of the morning. | am anxious

to understand if there is an outcome or more investigation needs to happen. Thank you.

From: Vega, John R.

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2015 12:27 PM
To: Vernon, Terri; Dubowy, Helen
Subject: update

Importance: High

Hi there:

Just wanted to let you know that | spoke with Alex today on the Lue matter and have a discussion scheduled with
Fidelia tomorrow at 3:30. Afterwards, | will speak with Candice.

My meeting with her will be very impromptu, on purpose. given what | hear, | will then schedule more time.
4 ad

=

I'll keep you both posted.

Thx, R
John

301 mpro'mp‘i’u) on p(M”pOSQ,,
Defendant Vega was not
conducting an investigation,
he was conducHng 0

SQ‘\' wp (0/;(/
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From: Dubowy, Helen

To: Vega, John R.

CC: Vernon, Terri (terri.vernon@jpmchase.com)
Sent: 7/21/2015 11:34:00 AM

Subject: RE: Lue

John — | totally agree. | sent a note to Terri with something similar yesterday. | would like to be able to take action
asap on this. It's not fair to the management team to continue with the way it is.

From: Vega, John R.

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 6:17 AM
To: Dubowy, Helen

Subject: Lue

Hi there:

| am of the opinion that what this employee is doing is bordering on insubordination and she is on the cusp of a WW.
Do you agree?

Because®m S%amce aga: st the.. EmP loymen+
EdCta( Discrim, naHon dhat Was betn
becpetrated agoinst me Vo violaton 0f EEOC
Compliance Munual 15- Pace and Color
Discriminabion- v (gy(r)- “WORK ASSIGNMENTS,

T Was deemed d as lpe

v insubordipate’ and
WOS Yhreotened ot Q’ N Gible w:\ fymamL
OCHON WA eventygl kﬂ came Yo (lruﬁnon.

e

JPMORGAN CHASE 001611



From: Dubowy, Helen

To: Vernon, Terri

Sent: 7/20/2015 11:40:40 PM
Subject: Fw: PIP template
Attachments: [Untitled]. pdf

We have to figure out what to do here. This kind of behavior is not appropriate. Anyway to get John to expedite the rest of the

investigation?

From: Shillingford. Fidelia X

Sent: Monday. July 20. 2015 05:56 PM

To: Vernon. Terri: Dubowy. Helen

Cc: Khavin. Alex G: Vega. Jolm R.: Shillingford. Fidelia X
Subject: RE: PIP template

Helen et al

| wanted to update you on a recent conversation with Candice during our scheduled one-on-one (meeting to discuss
workload for the last two weeks, upcoming two weeks and any other tasks/issues).
| asked Candice to include in her tasks for the upcoming two weeks, the responsibility for prepping documents
and taking notes for the Governance meeting. She has refused.
Candice also stated and | quote, “last week, you bullied me” in regards to “when will | have the exposure
report completed.” | explained to Candice that this role has deadlines and me asking her for the report is BAU
— | am trying to manage management deadlines.

Dead [ines £or Shillingford wore based on HER.

Regard ,
Fizge?; ° Convemence As Hhe ¥econd re yiewer 8F my reporss,

: i — i ' a op X \ it i
From: Vernon, Terri not the CrG's dcadhne, Beca usSe Shy Hmﬂ ’DY”O/ had :

LT | Dbosb Vel e 05 e o beneath hee 0ings' Sh

Cc: Khavin, Alex G; Vega, John R. bullied and wenton. (Am Compl. % 20).

Sui)ject: R,E: PIP tlemplaige ' T’\t “'\’QS‘CS ‘\*ha# Sh;\fm Fafii\ Osted”[ﬂen +0 dO (2(‘6 '}—QSKS
She had never asied anyg’of the. non-Black analysts/

Much like the PIP, | would hold off on providing any feedback at this time. (lSSOCiOH"eg oY eyen ~_H\Q wy\;%
Tk VG administrative assistant todo.

Vice President. Human Resources Advice Direct w
(883) 7035355 / HR.Advice.Direct@ipmchase. com

Direct: Temi. Vemon@ipmchase.com / (849) 651-6035

From: Shillingford, Fidelia X

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 7:03 AM
To: Vernon, Terri; Dubowy, Helen
Cc: Khavin, Alex G

Subject: RE: PIP template

No, when last | spoke with him he noted that she brought up other issues which he has to investigate.
Can | proceed with the mid-year feedback?

Regards
Fidelia

From: Vernon, Terri
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 10:01 AM
To: Shillingford, Fidelia X; Dubowy, Helen

JPMORGAN CHASE 002990



Cc: Khavin, Alex G
Subject: RE: PIP template

Fidelia,
My apologies, | thought John had reached out to you.
Please hold off at this time with the PIP until further notice.

Terri Vernon
Vice President. Human Resources Advice Direct
(888) 703-5535 / HR. Advice.Direct@jpm chuse. com

Direct: Terri. Vemon@ipmchase.com / (940) 531-6035

From: Shillingford, Fidelia X

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 6:00 AM
To: Vernon, Terri; Dubowy, Helen
Cc: Khavin, Alex G

Subject: RE: PIP template

Importance: High
Hi Terni

Were you able to get in contact with John? Can you please advise how to proceed?
I believe we should at least provide mid-year feedback to Candice and we can proceed with the PIP after the

investigations have been completed.
Can you please give me a call to discuss?

Thank in advance

Regards

Fidelia

From: Vernon, Terri

Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 1:11 PM
To: Shillingford, Fidelia X; Dubowy, Helen
Cc: Khavin, Alex G

Subject: RE: PIP template

Hi,
Corp ER is meeting with her now. Please stay tuned for further direction.
Tern Vemnon

Vice President. Human Resources ;f\(hr'ice Direct
(888) 703-5555 / HR.Advice.Direct@ipmchase. com

Direct: Terri. Vernon@ipmchase.com / (249) 651-6035

From: Shilliné-fc;‘rd, Fidelia X
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 2:27 PM

To: Dubowy, Helen; Vernon, Terri
Cc: Khavin, Alex G
Subject: RE: PIP template

Thanks Helen

Terri, Helen -
Alex is OOO and | am planning to deliver mid-year feedback to Candice once the investigation has been completed

(expected to be completed this week). Please find attached a summary of mid-year feedback for your review. This will
be delivered by me with Kimberly Dauber present.

JPMORGAN CHASE 002991



Based on the feedback and performance for mid-year, | am stron
you please review the PIP and let me know your tho

feedback.

Regards
Fidelia

From: Dubowy, Helen

Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 10:01 AM
To: Shillingford, Fidelia X

Subject: PIP template

As discussed. Thanks.

Defendant- Hefen Dubowy
Sending +he Pecrformance
improvement plan (PIP)
templaFe Tomy Servije |
manager; Defendant Eolelia
Shillingford woith 'H‘\%
wessate " Asdiscussed’
tith al)due respechencugh

sayd . Cp,,i

gly considering placing Candice on a PIP. Terri. can
ughts. I intend to deliver the PIP separately, after the mid-year

JPMORGAN CHASE 002992



‘In Bdelio Shillinaford's ema | doved Iu(ﬁ aA%ha0i5
Regards and Hie. S*QW\p{ 1595 PM W Hmﬁg
e Heden Dubowy Whom T had neder mey or as Much 03

From:.D-ubowy, Helen \\0»6 o 'Q)N\O&\\\ CQVI\WN ’ﬁ‘\ CO&.‘Q N W‘&'\&\ MF‘O C/U'(\ va
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 9:49 AM Wik should be Wnciuded Yﬁg&d\.& 0 her [ﬂa’"ﬂ.;(l{;‘_

To: Shillingford, Fidelia X

Subject: RE: Tomorrow Caﬂ (Y\ & B L\AQ‘S] TCSPO/LS; bn ‘l‘h és. »

Does it work for me to come by at 11:30 and perhaps do the review at 127
From: Shillngford, Fidelia X Mot This was for my July 364015 mid-year
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 1:55 PM Pex-formance rews Whenw T Was 1ssued a

Su:b][?eucbt:v;z//\ll: e!olemnorrow QWQ@Y‘W\QV\QQ, \W\PI DV@V'\QT\ ) Piav\ (l ’ )(b\&'c> @1\)
( [’ )(h\
Hi Helen

Please let me know your availability today to prep for the meeting with Candice and also to confirm what should be
included in regards to her responsibilities.

Regards
Fidelia

From: Shillingford, Fidelia X

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 11:24 AM
To: Vernon, Terri; Dubowy, Helen

Cc: Vega, John R.

Subject: RE: Tomorrow

Ok, | believe it was clarified, particularly during the interviewing process that she would only be doing reporting.
| am hesitant to include, in the responsibilities, any task relating to credit particularly the underlined below.

Candice joined the (name of team) team as a reporting analyst on (date) Her main responsibilities include:
1)  Performing on-going monitoring and periodic reviews of the creditworthiness of approved counterparties
2)  Working with large volumes of data to conduct adhoc analvses on counterparties and exposure needed
3)  Updating and distributing daily Counterparty reports
4)  Contributing to leam-wide efforts such as risk assessmenl methodology enhancements, portfolio wide reviews and preparing
management presentations.

Regards
Fidelia

From: Vernon, Terri

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 11:09 AM
To: Shillingford, Fidelia X; Dubowy, Helen
Cc: Vega, John R.

Subject: RE: Tomorrow

This is taken from the job description that Candice applied to.

Terri Vernon
Vice President. Human Resources _j\.cl\»'ico Direct
(888) 703-5555 / HR.Advice.Direct@jpmchase.com

Direct: Terri. Vemon@jpmchase.com / (849) 651-6035

From: Shillingford, Fidelia X
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 7:49 AM
To: Vernon, Terri; Dubowy, Helen

JPMORGAN CHASE 003056



Cc: Vega, John R.
Subject: RE: Tomorrow

Thanks Terri
Note, the job responsibilities noted are not accurate. These are the job responsibilities for the credit analysts. Candice

role is strictly reporting.
See attached email from Alex detailing her job responsibilities per the posting.

T emel) Hme Svomped T4 B S\/\X\\i(\@h@ov& IChavin's

Regards SQV\\/; le QW\P'O’&€C N CO“O\&DOVQ‘HOH W) Khavin in
Fidelia Huing o ceworl my job description fo Raci|iate +he
Ffom: Vernon, Terri‘ ng\o'gmzmi Y{Qd O\\k d\\SC\"éOW‘?”Q"'U . "'QSLS %Q+ (/\)€f€.
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 10:44 AM >0\e S ' v
To: Dubowy, Helen; Shillngford, Fidelia X " %\A a3Signed O me, eonly Black analyst
Subject: RE: Tomorrow Q CD\XV\\-@( Dow R\S i G’VO'L(P (Cﬁ é)
Helen, ?fﬁO\%e_ See mj OH:'C"CA $Ob dﬁSQﬁ- ‘HOH ckﬁ
| made some edits to the PIP. John has reviewed and approved the edits. inExhipir H
: HR 200\ representative, Tern Nernon whom
’\I‘\ecr:]l—;\liesi]lgl?t Human Resources Advice Direct 1 Y\Qd Y\QU‘QX‘ wor\(e’é (/O‘\I\'M WWQ\QV\Q e&g -{-O

(888) 703-5535 / HR.Advice.Direct@ipmchase.com '\'V\Q_ 'PQV Q‘OT mance i \(y\P roNem er p (OLn CP [ p)
Direct: Terri.Vemon@jpmchase.com / (849) G51-6035 on W \’\QC,(A T wis p\ch on d We

“inveskigator' o¢ my EmploymentRacia |

From: Dubowy, Helen

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 7:33 AM ige {m \ .
P scrimination cladm vevieuing and
Cc: Vernon, Terri ppm\”“ﬁ T‘QVY'\ VCVV\OY\(S ﬁ(&i'\'ﬁ

Subject: RE: Tomorrow a %/

Ok, thanks. | will get back to you to confirm later today or tomorrow morning.

From: Shillingford, Fidelia X

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 9:10 AM
To: Dubowy, Helen

Subject: Tomorrow

Hi

| am free between 11:30-1:30 tomorrow, so any time period between would work for me.
Will you be coming down to the 9™ floor? | could reserve Alex's office.

Regards
Fidelia

JPMORGAN CHASE 003057



From: Vernon, Terri

To: Shillingford, Fidelia X; Dubowy, Helen
CcC: Vega, John R.

Sent: 7/29/2015 4:08:40 PM

Subject: RE: Tomorrow

This is taken from the job description that Candice applied to.

Terri Vernon
Vice President. Human Resources Advice Direct
(888) 703-5505 / HR. Advice.Direct@jpmchase.com

Direct: Terri.Vemon@jpmchase.com / (249) 631-6035

From: Shillingford, Fidelia X

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 7:49 AM
To: Vernon, Terri; Dubowy, Helen

Cc: Vega, JohnR.

Subject: RE: Tomorrow

Thanks Terri

In ‘ema}\ e Stamped T49AM
?hd\;n@%‘rd, Ehann's Seevile
Mplodee in Gollaboration
with Khavin in rying +o
PEW0rk my job description 4o
Faciifate +he emplo Yy ment
C ac‘«a\\g AMSCaminator
tasks Hhak pece. Solel
assigned 0 me, the ont Bi%ciﬁ
Analyst in the Counterpar
RisK G icReS i

Please See my officiy) 500
desSCaiption Yn Exhibit H.

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 10:44 AM
To: Dubowy, Helen; Shillingford, Fidelia X
Subject: RE: Tomorrow

Helen,

| made some edits to the PIP. John has reviewed and approved the edits.

Terri Vernon
Vice DPresident. Human Resources Advice Direct
(833) 703-5555 / HR.Advice.Direct@ijpmchase.com

Direct: Temi.Vemon@ipmchase.com / (849 651-6035

From: Dubowy, Helen

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 7:33 AM
To: Shillingford, Fidelia X

Cc: Vernon, Terri

Subject: RE: Tomorrow

Ok, thanks. | will get back to you to confirm later today or tomorrow morming.

From: Shillingford, Fidelia X
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 9:10 AM
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From: Khavin, Alex G

To: Vernon, Terri

ccC: Shillingford, Fidelia X

Sent: 5/27/2015 7:12:53 PM

Subject: Candice Lue - Reporting Analyst Rec and other details

Khovin reworicing my sob descriptioninan ot tempt
+0 Cover her Ack70¢ dispavate reativent 0goinst
Me s 1+ relereS o tlork Assighment EEQC VIL(B)X1).

My offi clal Yol descrlpHon is tn Exhibit i CY

As requested, please see Candice 's Reporting Role description below. Also as an FYI, when we were hiring
Candice, we did not know if the reporting function would remain with us as there was the potential for the whole
function to move out of our group. We communicated to Candice at time of hire that her role may be moved to

another group.

Terri-

For your convenience [ am also including below the general description of responsibilities for some of our other
analysts who are Credit Analysts (this specific one is for an analyst we hired almost at the same time as Candice).

Also per your request, here are some general overviews of the responsibilities currently performed by other
Analysts/Associates on our team on certain initiatives:

Technology Initiatives:

Take notes on follow ups from meetings

Prepare materials for meeting

Gather feedback from other group members, consolidate into a centralized document, make edits/changes as
requested by team members, group head. Print and distribute materials at meetings

Investment Risk Process:

Take notes on follow ups during meetings, distribute to meeting participants

Prepare materials for the meeting —gather documentation, print and distribute at meetings

Asset Management Risk Senior Management Meetings:

Gather information from credit officers and all credit analysts on overdue names

Gather information from credit officers and all credit analysts on new names completed
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Pull information from reporting team on Limits and trading breaches, follow up with credit officers on reasons
and record

Put together information into a centralized package, receive sign off from group manager. circulate to centralized
business team

Limits Initiative:

Take notes on follow ups from meetings
Prepare materials for meetings

Gather feedback from group members, consolidate information as necessary, make edits/changes as requested by
team members, group head. Print and distribute materials at meetings

Description of Reporting role in Taleo:

AM Counterparty Risk - Analyst/Associate - Risk and Reporting Analyst- New York

Department Description:
AM Risk Management employs people around the world and ensures strong risk management discipline throughout the lines of
business within AM. The JPMAM Counterparty Risk Group, with assistance from regional risk personnel, supervises credit risk

arising from counterparty activities conducted on behalf of clients. Additionally, the team is responsible for managing Crisis
reporting.

Roles and Responsibilities:
The ideal candidate must possess a strong risk and control mindset, be very detail oriented, have excellent analytical and

written/verbal communication skills as well as be able to work under pressure and deliver on mutltiple tight, time sensitive
timelines. Additionally, the right candidate must understand and challenge the numbers, and be able to tell the story behind them.

Specific responsibilities include:
Updating and distributing daily Counterparty reports
Help monitor, report and manage counterparty exposures
Help maintain credit administration systems and records
Assist other team members with assignments, cover for associates as needed
Manage approval and related data within associated systems

A Record and communicate counterparty approvals, rejections, suspensions or other changes and generally support
associates with related inquiries

JPMORGAN CHASE 002943



Qualifications:

. Undergraduate degree with 1+ years of relevant work experience - strong academic performance with coursework in
economics, statistics, and finance; knowledge of exchange-traded products and derivatives preferred

Understanding of investment securities, derivatives, trading and settlement, financing and the risks associated
therewith

Understanding of counterparty credit risk and counterparty exposures, a plus

Strong analytical, quantitative, and investigative problem-solving abilities

Excellent relationship building skills with the ability to listen well and influence others

Strong interpersonal skills

Strong working knowledge of Microsoft suite of applications (especially Excel and PowerPoint)
A self-starter who is organized and consistently meets deliverables

Comfortable leading an initiative or playing a support role on the broader team

Description of Credit Analyst (1 g—vear) role in Taleo:

J.P. Morgan Asset Management is a leading asset manager for individuals, advisors and institutions. Our investment
professionals are located around the world, providing strategies that span the full spectrum of asset classes.

As one of the largest asset and wealth managers in the world, with assets under supervision of $2.1 trillion and assets
under management of $1.4 trillion (as of December 31, 2012), we provide global market insights and a range of
investment capabilities that few other firms can match.

J.P.Morgan Asset Management Risk Management is committed to being a world-class leader in risk management,
maintaining a system of strong controls, providing guidance and clear direction on key risk principles, proactively
managing risks and achieving a consistent balance between our business goals and deployment of capital. AM Risk
Management employs people around the world and ensures strong risk management discipline throughout the lines of
business within AM. The JPMAM Counterparty Risk Group, with assistance from regional risk personnel, supervises
credit risk arising from counterparty activities conducted on behalf of clients.

Job Responsibilities:

The 1deal candidate must possess a strong risk and control mindset, be very detailed oriented, have excellent
analytical and written/verbal communication skills as well as be able to work under pressure and able to deliver on
multiple tight, time sensitive timelines. Specific responsibilities will include:

Performing on-going monitoring and periodic reviews of the creditworthiness of approved

counterparties
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Working with large volumes of data to conduct adhoc analyses on counterparties and exposures as

needed

Updating and distributing daily Counterparty reports

Contributing to team-wide efforts such as risk assessment metl

reviews and preparing management presentations

Qualifications and Skills:

hodology enhancements, portfolio-wide

Undergraduate degree with 1+ years of relevant work experience - strong academic performance with
coursework in economics, statistics, and finance; knowledge of exchange-traded products and derivatives preferred

Demonstrated fundamental credit analysis skills

Exceptional analytical skills (naturally inquisitive/intellectually curious)

Superior attention to detail

Demonstrated interest in/ knowledge of global financial markets and current regulatory/legislative

agendas

Self-starter with strong project management skills - be able to independently manage multiple tasks and

priorities under tight deadlines
Excellent team player

Strong PowerPoint/ Excel /MS Office skills

Alex Khavin
Executive Director

J.P. Morgan Asset Management
alex g khasn@@pmorgancom

270 Park Avenue. floor 9@

Phone: 212-648-

Mobile: $17-414-2778
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From: Vega, John R.

To: Dubowy, Helen; Vernon, Terri; Padilla, Linda
Sent: 8/3/2015 10:02:55 PM
Subject: RE: Mid-Year Review - PIP

| mentioned it to her today. | will forward this to her as well,

I think we are still in the same place. The onus is on the employee to do her job and | would suggest that Fidelia
continue to manage this and follow the progressive corrective action process if she is non-compliant.

Linda — your thoughts on the attached? This is what we discussed this afternoon.

Thx The Wi ob” that Defendant/heutral |

John fNesShgator" John Veqo is referencin g
B R 1S e &mp\.ogmu\ ﬁau‘o\ll‘z) |

From: Dubowy, Helen \ VN eyre.

Sent: Monday, August 03, 2015 5:00 PM YDPSCH ‘ na’{—o +aS(CS % ot " 6 ’ C

To: Vega, John R.; Vernon, Terri Sol Q\g aSsA She«d 1o W\{I H\e,onl ac

Subject: FW: Mid-Year Review - PIP an 0&23+ n Ve Cobmkrpaf{t] N @

oup LCRGY. Nega's ema; | proves
;"}fﬁ:\ &:\r ot being "Comp)/ant"

/ € Empl | ;

o - I A...._._4‘.AfDl'Sgnfm»‘nah‘opmo,w%#wn(fg _a’_ -
From: Lue, Candice Peerpetpded asw mst me, 'f’angllblé

Sent: Monday, August 03, 2015 8:53 AM : .
To: Shillingford, Fidelia X EMPloyment G cHon |n violatHen of

Cc: Dubowy, Helen; Khavin, Alex G; Vega, John R.; Vernon, Terri; Donnelly, John L EEOC Com.ph'an ce Ham ua

John —did you speak to Linda about this? What is our next step?

Subject: RE: Mid-Year Review - PIP . SCCH on 1S- Puce and Colol
Fidelia: Piscriminahon-v ¢ ¢y~ RETAUIATION
‘ was taken ageinst me. az,

Since | was raised in a household where TRUTH matters, | will not compromise my dignity to fully respond to or to sign off on the
malicious and mendacious comments you have made about me and my work in your PDF attachment. These are fabricated
comments made about me in retaliation for me speaking up and complaining about racial discrimination against me to HR.

With that said, | am a bit perturb as to why | am denied the use of the company’s Performance Management Central (PMC)
portal for my mid-year performance review where my permanent work record would be electronically stored and where | would
have the opportunity to tell the TRUTH instead of me “responding via email with any comments to you” where the said email
response will be stored in your work/computer file versus this companywide proprietary platform provided for this use.

Which other team members are doing duties assigned to me? Would that be the “half a person” designated to help out due to
the recognized fact that there is a lack of human resources on the Reporting side? Wasn't this the said reason for two of my
predecessors leaving the job? So, | am being blamed for the lack of human resources now? The “half a person” is stressed
because he wants to move on from doing reporting work and may | respectfully say, working with you. His new position is now
or should be that of a credit risk analyst on the Credit Analysis side. | would have been stressed too if | were him. In how many
meetings and one on ones have | raised the obvious issue of the need for additional human resources to you? In how many of
these meetings did you agree with what | had to say (whether or not you were being disingenuous) until you were told that you
will not be provided with any additional resource and then you ultimately got “half a person”?

Would the previous analysts you talked about being more favorable than | am in terms of executing their work on time, etc,
include the one who is the team’s running joke? The said one you imitated on Tuesday, July 28, 2015 where you put your hands
in the air and said as he complained. yes complained, *I can only do one thing at a time”? Or, would it be the one who resigned
after two months on the job due to being overwhelmed with work and not having a work/life balance? You, yourself are well over
your head with work. To that, | will just say that when | go home, | want to feel as if | am at home. not at work.
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“Improve my communication style specifically in regards to tone and professionalism.” - If you are referencing the emails in which
| complained about being treated as the help (and | bet you are), | think my standing up has been misconstrued. Inthose emails
I do write rhetorical questions such as “Am | the help? Is this 1910?” because of the demeaning treatment being meted out to
me. Putting what you don't want to see in an email, the TRUTH, does not make the email unprofessional. Even though I've been
discouraged by you time and again not to put things in email, it is the means | use to protect myself from these vicious
mendacities. Sadly, not even this means is teflon enough to do so. As long as what | write in these emails can be said under
penalty of perjury, they should not be deemed unprofessional.

“She has not taken on all tasks assigned to her.” The ONLY tasks | have refused to take on are the tasks | noted when |
reported racial discrimination against me to HR.

The foregoing speaks volume as to why | am denied the use of the companywide Performance Management Central (PMC)
portal. Your comments are disingenuous and can be easily refuted. But, so no one will see the TRUTH, my performance review
has been relegated to a one page PDF to be filed away in “Employee Records” and any comments | have must be sent to you,
not to be inputted in an electronic format where | have the opportunity to respond for everyone to see. Now it has become
clearer to me why on the afternoon of Tuesday, January 13, 2015 you unsuccessfully ordered me to remove my comments from
PMC refuting the malicious and mendacious comments (a trait which | now realize is the trend) my previous manager made on
my 2014 year-end review.

With you using these said comments as an albatross around my neck, | being treated as the help and for the most part working
under duress, it's amazing that with fairness respected it would show that under the circumstances, | have done a pretty good
job.

Having a manager who will fabricate things to make me seem incompetent (and | had sent you a three page email on this prior of
which HR is aware) is a blight on any career success | could or would have had at JP Morgan. | had made a request to HR to
have you removed as my manager as | have a lack of trust and confidence in you. | consider you to be the enabler, the
facilitator and the coordinator of the second class treatment from Alex Khavin that has been meted out to me.

I had so much hope for this position. It's amazing how bad managers can turn good employees into bad employees. (Shake my

head).

APRINTED COPY OF THIS EMAIL AND THE ATTACHMENT HAVE BEEN SENT TO EMPLOYEE RECORDS — MAILBOX
DE3-2280 FOR THEIR RECORDS

Best regards,
Candice

Candice Lue | Asset Management | Counterparty Risk Group | J.P. Morgan | 270 Park Avenue, 9th Floor, New York, NY
10017 | ((212) 648 - 0936 | + Candice.Lue@jpmorgan.com

From: Shillingford, Fidelia X

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 4:43 PM
To: Lue, Candice

Cc: Dubowy, Helen; Shillingford, Fidelia X
Subject: Mid-Year Review - PIP

Candice
Attached is the Performance Improvement Plan we discussed. We will meet on a regular basis to discuss your

progress on these areas. _ . _
Additionally, can | ask that you please confirm in PMC that we had the mid-year discussion.

Regards
Fidelia
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From: Vernon, Terri

To: Dubowy, Helen
Sent: 9/23/2015 7:45:41 PM
Subject: RE: Follow up

HE (g4l vepresenteatives
Why didn’t she give her the WW??2? dCS erote | /00}(“/) (—J'r KC({
Terri Vernon H{oA’" ‘ILO -H %'6“/

Vice President, Human Resources Advice Direct

(888) 703-5555 / HR.Advice.Direct@jpmchase.com Ofd’exﬂa[ ax rd—ahod—orj

oo - = = employment acon
Direct: Terri.Vernon@jpmchase.com / (714) 987-4377 C O{l /an
Mme & Writfen Warnin ﬂ J

————— Original Message—--—-—--— :E. TQSPCC""F‘LA V@FM%{

From: Dubowy, Helen

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 11:23 AM COU-(“\' h ema“ Y‘CSPO”&E—
To: Shillingford, Fidelia X; Vernon, Terri; Poz, Thomas I "’O 15 SQ] nHﬂﬂ wamMj
Subject: RE: Follow up mh\ch (Sin E)‘h) ),’, F

Terri - I just spoke to Fidelia , she now has a 2nd ezamples of something Candace refused to

do. I asked Fidelia to include the 2nd example in the written warning and then send to you for
approval. She never delivered the 1lst warning , so once you approve this, Fidelia and tom will
communicate this to her. They are hoping to do it tomorrow. If your schedule would permit you
to review and approve once you get it, that would be great.

Thanks.

————— Original Message—-———--—

From: Shillingford, Fidelia X

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 2:05 PM

To: Vernon, Terri; Dubowy, Helen; Poz, Thomas I
Subject: RE: Follow up

Importance: High

All following up on the below; given we have another scenario (see attached email).

Fidolia Proot that T was punished Cor
. Opposmg%e, Em JaymcmL ﬁacm‘j
————— Original Message-—----

T B T, s s | Qi Foso SOt
ent: weanesday, epte er Z§ & 3 Uic +OW]€ e/on\y a

To: Vernon, Terri; Dubowy, Helen; Poz, Thomas I 30‘6 OSS‘
Subject: RE: Follow up Q(\a 3+|V\ \H,\e/ COWW«Par 65/( Gy.aw
ALl in vidlatton of EEOC Compliance Manual
Note, the next schedule monthly meeting is %/25. Se(_-\’lon 15- Raceaﬂd COl_aY’ 'D\SCY]\WI)\Wdh\bV]

I would want to give Candice this warning a few days before this meeting (preferably by the
week of Sept 14-18) so that she can pick up the task. = q’

ot VELO- ETALATION
————— Criginal Message—----- OZ;

From: Shillingford, Fidelia X

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2015 5:07 PM

To: Vernon, Terri; Dubowy, Helen; Poz, Thomas I
Subject: RE: Follow up

All

Please find initial draft for your review.
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Regards
Fidelia

————— Original Message--—---

From: Vernon, Terri

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2015 4:52 PM

To: Shillingford, Fidelia X¥; Dubowy, Helen; Poz, Thomas I
Subject: RE: Follow up

Per our conversation, attached is the WW form.
Please fill out the best you can and send to Helen and me to review.

Terri Vernon
Vice President, Human Resources Advice Direct
(888) 703-5555 / HR.Advice.Direct@jpmchase.com

Direct: Terri.Vernon@jpmchase.com / (949) 651-6035

————— Original Message--———-

From: Shillingford, Fidelia X

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2015 1:33 PM

To: Vernon, Terri; Dubowy, Helen; Poz, Thomas I
Subject: Follow up

Hi All
I am on the line.
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Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 2:05 PM
To: Vernon, Terri; Dubowy, Helen; Pcz, Themas I
Subject: RE: Follow up

Importance: High

All following up on the below; given we have another scenario {see attached email).

Regards
Fidelia

————— Criginal Message—--—-—-—-—

From: Shillingford, Fidelia X

Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2015 10:21 AM
To: Vernon, Terri; Dubowy, Helen; Poz, Thomas I
Subject: RE: Follow up

All

Note, the nexzt schedule monthly meeting is 9/25.

I would want to give Candice this warning a few days before this meeting (preferably by the
week of Sept 14-12) so that she can pick up the task.

— | yote Fdelioq Shillingford's ewail doted
Fidelia Sep{'emeX‘ Q,QO\S and Hime 54’“""’9@
_____ Original Message---—-—- [O:&‘AM, T}’US +an3;b(€. €Wlp{0jm€{’!4

From: Shillingford, Fidelia X

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2015 5:07 BM ackion OQ givin mMe_ Q o\)\“?H-eA .
To: Verncn, Terri; Dubowy, Helen; Poz, Thomas I wo\‘({\i\(\g WOS MV\\O‘QH( (Q‘\'Q (IIO\‘HOH

Subject: RE: Follow up )

. Aue 40" my oppgsiHon o the

Please find initial draft for vour review. Emp'oym "' Qa‘a“ D;SCY{((I“\’V]QHW
Regards MSKS ‘H’)Q“’(A)'er@ Solel OLSS«ﬁnéc(
Fidelia "\‘0 V\”\ﬁ/%ﬁ_ On( B{O\CK ana(ﬁ*.;m
_____ Original Message—---- ‘H‘\t C() un-}-trpar ﬁ\\Sk- 6’(6(&{9 éc‘eé)

From: Vernon, Terri

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2015 4:52 PM

To: Shillingford, Fidelia ¥; Dubowy, Helen; Poz, Thomas I Cz)
Subject: RE: Follow up

Per our conversation, attached is the WW form.

Please fill ocut the best you can and send to Helen and me to review.
Terri Vernon

Vice President, Human Resources Advice Direct

{888) 703-5555 / HR.Advice.Direct@jpmchase.com

Direct: Terri.Vernon@ipmchase.com / {249} 651-8035

w

————— Original Message----—-
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

Sent; 9/2/2015 3:17:44 AM

Subject: RE: Follow up

Attachments: Candace Lue WrittenWarning.doc

I made one small modification (I took off a small phrase) .

I usually like to see 2 issues before we would go to a WW - but I don't think we can avoid

addressing this. I will be interested in what Linda has to say.
Thanks.

————— Original Message-----—

From: Vernon, Terri

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2015 7:00 PM
To: Dubowy, Helen

Subject: FW: Follow up

Hi,

I'm fine with this as is. Let me know if you are and I will send it all to Linda and cc: you.

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2015 2:07 PM

To: Vernon, Terri; Dubowy, Helen; Poz, Thomas I
Subject: RE: Follow up

All
Please find initial draft for your review.

Regards
Fidelia

————— Original Message-----

From: Vernon, Terri

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2015 4:52 PM

To: Shillingford, Fidelia X; Dubowy, Helen; Poz, Thomas I
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

Direct: Terri.Vernon@jpmchase.com / (949) &51-€035

————— Criginal Message-----

From: Shillingford, Fidelia ¥

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2015 1:33 PM

To: Vernon, Terri; Dubowy, Helen; Poz, Thomas I
Subject: Follow up

Hi All
I am on the line.
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From: Shillingford, Fidelia X <fidelia.x shillingford@jpmorgan.com>

To: Vernon, Terri <terri.vernon@jpmchase.com>
Sent: 12/7/2015 8:48:02 PM )
Subject: RE: Follow up DQQCY\({QVH’ Thoma§ POZ aldﬁ¢

Attachments: 15.msg oand abetdted the Employmtn{'

Rocial Discriminghion hat
Hi Was perpetrated agoinst

I presented the WW on 9/24 with Tom present.

See attached email response from her in response to the ww. N€ . AS eMmal ’ da\fd

regucas 12/1]2015 Erom Shillingford
ia Shows) he wWas a\so present

————— Original Message----- Qnd Parh‘dpa“'ﬂd I.n M&

From: Vernon, Terri

Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 1:49 PM ‘%Sua,ﬂce O(.‘. %e wh(%en
To: sShillingford, Fidelia X

Subjzct}lRE?fE‘o?log Spl wa’rm “"’)u“' (A)QS g:\\/en‘f‘v
Hello! Me on e{’)"@Mbﬂl’ 2‘-{’,&0)5 2

Can you please provide the date that you communicated the WW to Candice and who else was a
witness to the conversation? Because she didn’t sign the document, we just want to confirm who

was there if she disputes. . .

. Shillinaford, a servilt employee and &

erri Vernon N . .

Vice President, Human Resources Advice Direct bg;l’léz-\—{’a\rﬁﬁgj’(,%d’wsmm“ d(ut 4 )

(888) 703-5555 / HR.Advice.Direct@jpmchase.com FEDPRL ) & Eoal) in SQJFEI\CQ, & (masvers

1S +aKing on ¥he Complaink 2 made to HE

Direct: Terri.Vernon@jpmchase.com / (714) 997-4377 TGoout a\“f\)(,)hoisa Y‘O\CANS"’)(,U\*’O

hersel®-"4his stems From +he discriminadim

————— Original Message---—-- i 5 ’

From: Shillingford, Fidelia X ChM'gt‘H\M’ b‘hﬁ, [:Cand\ce L‘“’] hQS BﬁOUGﬂ'T
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 2:34 PM AGRINST ME" . ) .

To: Vernon, Terri; Dubowy, Helen The HR legal rePre_sen-\'a'\'l\H’.S PU.+ is COIhpMM""

C'c: .Poz,. Thc.>mas I under he, Sh‘\\\ingﬁr(y{ Home (JPHDﬁGHN CHASE 6033 ‘fi)
bt ROH pllow o because lige me, Shillingford s BlaciC,as 1o diserediy my ire
All Clatm o¢ Employment Racial Discrimination and

Shi\ling@wa Was willing +v +aie i+ on obviously oblivious v

Please note that we communicated the written warning to Candice today. She refused to sign it;
please find attached a scanned copy with this footnoted.
Note also, Candice expressed that "this stems from the discrimination charge that she has
brought against me and that she has no further comments."

We clearly communicated to her that the next step could result in possible termination.

Regards (’OMW\ ﬂ+ COVH‘“V\UCA

Fidelia ¢

ree he Cact thot HER, ShillingFord's

————— Original Message----- ?Ol‘& record Wil be Show?% 'H’““’

From: Shillingford, Fidelia X ue . .

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 4:59 PM 3 4 Comp’a’/\.i' was brou h+

To: Vernon, Terri; Dubowy, Helen; Poz, Thomas I aﬁounS"' hﬁr‘ aV‘d NDT KhaViY\‘

Subject: RE: Follow up 1
lz

Importance: High

Terri, Helen
Tom had a question regarding the WW; can you please give us a quick call as soon as possible.

Thanks

Regards
Fidelia

————— Criginal Message-----
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From: Shillingford, Fidelia ¥

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 3:39 PM

To: Vernon, Terri; Dubowy, Helen; Poz, Thomas I
Subject: RE: Follow up

Thanks

————— Original Message----—-—

From: Vernon, Terri

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 3:34 PM

To: Shillingford, Fidelia ¥; Dubowy, Helen; Poz, Thomas I
Subject: RE: Follow up

Fidelia,

I think the WW is fine to deliver. Please make sure you change the date on the document to
reflect the actual date of delivery and as well for the restriction period dates, 60 days.

Terri Vernon
Vice President, Human Resources Advice Direct
(888) 703-5555 / HR.Advice.Direct@jpmchase.com

Direct: Terri.Vernon@jpmchase.com / (714) 997-4377

————— Criginal Message--—---—

From: Shillingford, Fidelia X

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 11:51 AM

To: Vernon, Terri; Dubowy, Helen; Poz, Thomas I
Subject: RE: Follow up

Importance: High

Hi Terri
I am following up on the below.

Thanks

Regards
Fidelia

————— Original Message-----

From: Shillingford, Fidelia X

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 2:44 PM

To: Vernon, Terri; Dubowy, Helen; Poz, Thomas I
Subject: RE: Follow up

All

Please see attached updated warning to include the second incident.

Please review and let me know if you have any comments.

It's my preference to give this to Candice as soon as possible.

Regards
Fidelia

————— Criginal Message--—---

From: Shillingford, Fidelia X

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 2:24 PM

To: Vernon, Terri; Dubowy, Helen; Poz, Thomas I
Subject: RE: Follow up

Helen

Tom would like to speak with you - can you pls call us at 212 €48 1

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

Note, the next schedule monthly meeting is $/25.

I would want to give Candice this warning a few days before this meeting (preferably by the
week of Sept 14-18) so that she can pick up the task.

Regards
Fidelia

————— Criginal Message----—-

From: sShillingford, Fidelia ¥

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

Direct: Terri.Vernon@jpmchase.com / (949) 651-8035

————— Criginal Message-----

From: Shillingford, Fidelia X

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2015 1:33 PM

To: Vernon, Terri; Dubowy, Helen; Poz, Thomas I
Subject: Follow up

Hi All
I am on the line.
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In Hhis emo}ii‘ fail, HRR. legal representafives AT m
manager, Shilingford are discussing my terminaioit

From: Knepper, Kathy As Helen Dubowy's ﬁmai) ~Hmc S+ q

To: Dubowy, Helen Shows, SHH“”S%F& W4S not even a VVLPM g’/ 3?FM
Sent: ; 12/10/2015 9:33:26 PM Communieah aware oFhis
Subject: RE: summary icaron. (PY'OO(: ‘H)OH— mﬂ +€rmina47‘0'n was a

LEGAL dedision made in TJPMLS Lavor

CX
| think we talked about you discussing the term recommendation with the head of AM Risk.

Please keep me posted. Thanks. Kathy

From: Dubowy, Helen

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 4:30 PM
To: Knepper, Kathy

Subject: RE: summary

I am just sending this to Nelli Childs (Head of HR for Firmwide risk). | want to get her support for term.

Unless you had a concern | likely would share it with the head of AM risk also (but would not go below that level).

Thank you for the updates. They look good.

From: Knepper, Kathy

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 4:27 PM
To: Dubowy, Helen

Subject: RE: summary

Who is this summary being sent to? Please see my corrections/comments in red below.

Note that although there is no 2014 performance rating in Profile, the 2014 performance review had a rating of “Low
Meets Expectations” (see attached). My understanding is because the performance review was never finalized
(Candice did not sign the review), the rating did not get uploaded into our systems. | think you can say she received a
M- for performance year 2014.

From: Dubowy, Helen

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 3:44 PM
To: Knepper, Kathy

Subject: summary

Anything you would add to this summary? Feel free to modify if | don’t have it correct. Thanks.

DOH - 8/20/2012

Transferred from CIB to AM 11/16/2014
2012 YE rating — “Tooc New to Rate”

2013 YE rating— M
No rating entered for 2014 — interview notes state previous manager Michelle Sullivan said “trending towards a M-*

(see my comments above)
2015 — Midyear M- (trending)
2015 - M-

PIP issued — July 30", 2015
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EXHIBIT CC-1

(Evidence in Support of Plaintiff’s, Candice Lue’s Affidavit in Opposition/Response to
Declaration of Helen Dubowy and John Vega - Docket #s 96 and 98)



o Unbelnownst +o me Defendant/

To: Lue, Candice i - X i
CcC: Vernon, Terri . V\ﬁ(gjrra\ \Y‘\\)€S+\8 Q'&’Oﬂ J"h“\/efiq
BCC: Dubowy, Helen:{khavin, Alex G{Shillngford, Fideiax | W43 Shaving a\'m
gert,:: t RE: Di i ith M t c‘\"?’\mm%n‘cah\on ki h;m wi-}h
ubject: : Discussion with Management concerns e alle
leged perpeirators,
Khavin and Sh\ﬂmg{:ord Vig
Good Afternoon Candice: blind Copy emailS CBCO).

Your matter has been raised to me for investigation. Please let me know your availability next week to discuss. Q‘Z/
I look forward to hearing from you.

Thank you,
John

John R. Vega, JD, MS | Executive Director | Corporate Employee Relations | J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. | ¥ 1 Chase Manhattan Plaza,
Floor 34, New York, NY 10004 | ( T: 212-552-0338 | 8john.r.vega@chase.com

From: Vernon, Terri

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 4:57 PM

To: Lue, Candice

Subject: RE: Discussion with Management concems

Candice,
Your case has been referred to our Corporate Employee Relations team for further review. | will contact the individual

who is now working on this and see if there is an update.
Thank you for your patience as we look to resolve this matter.
Terri Vernon

Vice President. Human Resources ;\d\'ice Direct
(888) 703-5555 / HR.Advice.Direct@jpmchase.com

Direct: Terri. Vernon@jpmchase.com / (949) 651-6035

From: Lue, Candice

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 1:03 PM

To: Vernon, Terri

Subject: RE: Discussion with Management concerns

Hi Terri,

| just wanted to touch base with you regarding the status of our last meeting. I'd also like to know the status of my request for
the removal of my current manager from whom | am sensing retaliation.

| will be on vacation starting this Friday, June 19 and will not be back in the office until Monday, June 29.

Best regards,
Candice

Candice Lue | Asset Management | Counterparty Risk Group | J.P. Morgan | 270 Park Avenue, 9th Floor, New York, NY
10017 | ( (212) 648 - 0936 | + Candice.Lue@jpmorgan.com

From: Lue, Candice

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2015 9:11 AM

To: Vernon, Terri

Subject: RE: Discussion with Management concerns

Hi Terri,

In pursuance to the below email, please also see attached.
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S T am appolled thod Defenclant /"newtval

55 e Goindles e st gy’ Tehn Vega was biingd

CC: Vernon, Terri CO N

BCC: [Shillingford, Fidelia X} Dubowy, Helen Pyin Defendant/ a\\egeé pex petrat 0y
Sent: " s P AN .
Subject: RE: Discussion with Management concerns FldQ\\Q g»\\ \\\ ﬂg@o (A on aw +ht QW\(U \

CoteeSpondence T had with him even
though T wasnet Privy ‘o emgj|
Communieeatons e Was haying with
the Deten dunt/alleged perpetrats Cap

| will be at 270 Park the majority of the day on Wednesday, July 8", | have some availability in the afternoon, between
1-3pm and 4-5pm. Please let me know what works best for you and we can meet that day.

Hello Candice:

Thank you,
John

John R. Vega, IJD, MS | Executive Director | Corporate Employee Relations | 3.P. Morgan Chase & Co. | * One Chase Manhattan
Plaza, Floor 34, New York, NY 10005 | ( T: 212-552-0338 | 8john.r.vega@chase.com

From: Vega, John R.

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 11:21 AM

To: Lue, Candice

Cc: Vernon, Terri

Subject: RE: Discussion with Management concems

Let me check my availability and | will get back to you shortly...

From: Lue, Candice

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 10:25 AM

To: Vega, John R.

Cc: Vernon, Terri

Subject: RE: Discussion with Management concerns

Hello John,

Just touching base with you in regards to the below. Here is my availability. Please let me know if any of these time slots work
for you.

Wednesday, July 1: 10 to 11:30am; 3 to 3:30pm
Thursday, July 2: 10:30am to 12pm; 4 to 5pm
Friday, July 3: 10amto 12:30pm

Tuesday, July 7: 11:30am to 12:30pm; 2 to 3pm

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

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 6:59 PM

To: Vega, John R.

Cc: Vernon, Terri

Subject: RE: Discussion with Management concerns

JPMORGAN CHASE 002268



From: Vega, John R. HOU) can G\V\BO'Y\Q 0 G TﬁOSOY\ab/e W? V)C‘

Sent o/30/2015 4:34:03 P Se& Caiv the i avestigation” $hat
Subject: RE: Emails .DQQ‘QX\dQA/\*— Sohnvega d;d { (\-‘—om
Of course. . E/MP[O&W‘C’(\.\’ Qad CL( DfSUﬂ‘ Miﬁ(zﬁ"!on
o Clodm 00 0nst Debendants Aiex
;;?‘Téjtggg;gyfoggn? g%l,lazés 11:32 AM K\(\ AV 1 OMO( Fdelia Shillin \Qo‘(\d
Subjeck RE: Emas When behind my bacic,Veqq and
Great; will you keep me updated on the outcome? SY\(\ \\\Y\g&(‘@! QY\Q non C)f) Y lOle‘Hj
Regards CoOMmunicating alboudt Hhis Said

\
v \ ! i
- ShNesHgoton € L
From: Vega, John R.
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 11:30 AM
To: Shillingford, Fidelia X
Subject: RE: Emails

| expect to complete my investigation prior to my going out on vacation July g,

From: Shillingford, Fidelia X

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 9:58 AM
To: Vega, John R.

Subject: RE: Emails

Hi

Have you schedule time to speak with Candice.

We did not deliver the mid-year because she was out on vacation and when she came back Alex went out. Also, |
would prefer to have the investigation completed before | deliver it.

Regards
Fidelia

JPMORGAN CHASE 001242



From: Vega, John R. Mo(‘e_ b){,f)d Co pg;\’)‘ Ola our {VYJQ‘I}

To: Lue, Candice ¢ Y

Bec: Communication by Defendant/
Sent: 7/8/2015 5:35:03 PM I o : 1) ,

Subject: RE: Discussion of Employee Concerns fM‘\’YO\\ ' ”V€S+\ ﬂa+oh jo hﬂ V 8Qo

DISGRACEFUL and BIAS.
@,

Please meet me at the elevator bank on the 4th floor at 1pm.

From: Lue, Candice

Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 11:19 AM

To: Vega, John R.

Subject: RE: Discussion of Employee Concerns

Hello John,

Just checking in to see if you were able to confirm a location.

Thanks and regards,
Candice

Candice Lue | Asset Management | Counterparty Risk Group | J.P. Morgan | 270 Park Avenue, 9th Floor, New York, NY
10017 | ( (212) 648 - 0936 | + Candice.Lue@jpmorgan.com

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Vega, John R.

Sent: Sunday, July 05, 2015 2:28 PM
To: Lue, Candice

Subject: Discussion of Employee Concerns
When: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: 270 Park, location - TBD
Candice —

| will let you know where we will be meeting on Wednesday morning.
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From: Vega, John R.
Sent: 7/27/2015 3:40:02 AM

To: Vega, John R. ; Vernon, Terri ; Dubowy, Helen
Subject: Candice Lue

Start: Tue 7/28/2015 6:00:00 PM

End: Tue 7/28/2015 6:30:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Accepted

Required Attendees: Vernon, Terri; Dubowy, Helen

Dial in: 1-888-575-5762
Participate Code: 97334454
Host Code: 29640750

Let's regroup on how to proceed going forward. | have spoken with Fidelia and am comfortable moving forward with
the prepared mid-year and the PIP.

NOMM oboud My Claim of employment-

raciol discrimination. Al aboud- planning,

Cﬁﬂcwﬁng)regmupmg) d'\sougsmg)e tc. ON

vm \'\O 9T id oE mE whichis aduinst
Qw.
e
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From: Poz, Thomas |

To: Shillingford, Fidelia X
Sent: 7/28/2015 8:09:01 PM
Subject: RE: Update

Thanks

From: Shillingford, Fidelia X

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 3:09 PM
To: Poz, Thomas |

Subject: Fw: Update

FYI

From: Vega, John R.

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 02:34 PM

To: Dubowy, Helen; Vernon, Terri;%uﬁb&arﬂ
Subject: Update

Hi there:

| just wanted to let all of you know that | have sent an invite to Candice for 2:30-3pm tomorrow to discuss the issues
she has raised and the results of my investigation.

I will keep everyone apprised of this.

Thx,
John

The Defendant/vneurral ‘mvesh‘g\a‘ron” John \/690\ should Y\(?Jr ‘
hove peen Keepmg e be@ﬂn&ar\jrlod\eged pev-\oeerJror, Fidellg
Sh\\\‘\nﬁ%rd “O\pprisec\”, \

Ohen T hod Fhis conference call with Vega, T had no ;deq

ot Qmtlinaford Knew Fhat the Hime T WaS Jraktng off
WoS Y0 have s call with \ega,as she prefended not
+0 Knhow.
Aooin, T st \e
back atier T ot These emo

oﬁ*rom%s’ ot Gice. N
JPMC HR }erresen¥a¥s\/es cannoY e \‘T\AS‘reA.(E\(h;b;Jr DDD)
L

acned of what Was go‘mg on behnd my
\S €rom the Defendants’
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From: Shillingford, Fidelia X

To: Vernon, Terri; Dubowy, Helen
CC: Khavin, Alex G; Vega, John R.
Sent: 7/17/2015 3:06:28 PM
Subject: RE: PIP template

Ok, thanks.

I will await further guidance from you.
Pleasant weekend to all!

Regards
Fidelia

From: Vernon, Terri

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 10:05 AM

To: Shillingford, Fidelia X; Dubowy, Helen

Cc: Khavin, Alex G; Vega, John R. B . .

Subject: RE: PIP template AS PfOMiSQd e emai Fr
oW

be@cndan+/”heu+r : |
al ( vesH !
John \/egq h Fidelig Shillin F?:’:(r

Much like the PIP, | would hold off on providing any feedback at this time.

Terri Vernon dated Ju

Vice President. Human Resources Advice Direct F'd i “,"9 ‘301 4015 l JPMC 0013 q:.Q)

(838) 7033555 / HR.Advice.Direct@jpmchase.com igena S‘h“mﬁ%rd s ema, | dﬁ""ﬁd ’
1

Direct: Terri. Vemon@ipmchase.com / (S49) 6516035 Ju lﬁ W; R0/5 confirms that

' e lhoanshs o me, Vega had
From: Shillingford, Fidelia X been Keepin Skl l
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 7:03 AM 3 ’“3F°rc\ ‘ updc\HA‘,'

To: Vernon, Terri; Dubowy, Helen
Cc: Khavin, Alex G
Subject: RE: PIP template C Z/

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
(838) 703-35555 / HR. Advice.Direct@jpmchase. com

Direct: Termi. Vemon@jpmchase.com / (949 651-6035

JPMORGAN CHASE 003234



From: Shillingford, Fidelia X

To: Vega, John R.
Sent: 7/31/2015 3:22:26 PM
Subject: RE: Sick Day

I won't be surprise if she takes disability

————— Original Message—-----

From: Vega, John R.

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2015 9:24 AM
To: Shillingford, Fidelia X
Subject: RE: Sick Day

I am not Surprised.....

————— Original Message—-----

From: Shillingford, Fidelia X

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2015 ©:15 AM
To: Vega, John R.

Subject: FW: Sick Day

As expected...

————— Original Message----—-

From: Lue, Candice

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2015 é:27 AM
To: Shillingford, Fidelia X

Cc: Kulda, Eileen; Poz, Thomas I
Subject: Sick Day

Good morning,
I am very stressed. I'm having a headache,

in today.

Best regards,
Candice

Deferdant Jalleged per pettator,
Skillingtord oy Degendant /tpeutral
tvestgator Vegq idicufing moy
itness, The méntal, ph 9S(co~\ and
empHiona) shress T was go‘w\g

Fhrough e day Gt Ter my 015

ymG- 3&5&(‘ per %%*mance, Feview Where
T IBS PreSented W The prevetual)
follacious and re+a\\o\‘ror§ per\:m’mano&

mprovemeny plan (PTP). e

Please note Yhak in 2014

Raruch Lorowrtz went owr
N disapilitu due ¥0 SYress,

e¥e. (Am. Compl.S 0. oL

nausea and a sharp pain in my side. I will not be
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From: Shillingford, Fidelia X
To: Vega, John R.

Sent: 7/31/2015 3:19:51 PM
Subject: RE: Sick Day

I believe 7out of 12.

~~~~~ Original Message---—-

From: Vega, John R.

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2015
To: Shillingford, Fidelia X
Subject: RE: Sick Day

How many days for this year

————— Original Message--—---—
From: Shillingford, Fidelia
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2015
To: Vega, John R.

Subject: FW: Sick Day

As expected...

————— Original Message--—---
From: Lue, Candice

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2015
To: Shillingford, Fidelia X

jXe)
™
J

has she taken?

e}

:15 AM

6:27 AM

Cc: Kulda, Eileen; Poz, Thomas I

Subject: Sick Day

Good morning,

Totally inappropriate and
BIASED. The “1‘nvesﬁga{vr
0F mu raciod discrimination
clodms shouwld not be
having his ¥ind of
CommUM Coion with The
aARged perpeiratol: o 1

di

I am very stressed. I'm having a headache, nausea and a sharp pain in my side. I will not be

in today.

Best regards,
Candice
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From: Shillingford, Fidelia X

To: Vega, John R.

Sent: 8/3/2015 6:36:12 PM
Subject: RE: Sick Day
Attachments: RE: Mid-Year Review - PIP

Yes, did you not see her email in response to the PIP (see attached).

————— Original Message-----

From: Vega, John R.

Sent: Monday, August 03, 2015 12:29 PM
To: Shillingford, Fidelia X

Subject: RE: Sick Day

Did she come in today?

————— Original Message-—---—

From: Shillingford, Fidelia X

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2015 9:15 AM
To: Vega, John R.

Subject: FW: Sick Day

As expected...

————— Original Message--—-——-—

From: Lue, Candice

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2015 6:27 AM
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

JPMORGAN CHASE 002330



From: Vega, John R. <John.R.Vega@chase.com>

To: Shillingford, Fidelia X <fidelia.x shillingford@jpmorgan.com>
Sent: 8/3/2015 6:41:00 PM
Subject: RE: Sick Day

Act as if she signed it. I don't see any reason why you should not act accordingly.

1"
————— Ori(lginél Message——--—-.— DQQQ“&QY\\', “nw\’\"a( i(\\\ﬁ&‘\'}%&jroc jOhr\
From: Shillingford, Fidelia ¥ \’QS“\S CO'L& CO“V’e«rSQ,HO(\ \,\);M\ O\“Qged

Sent: Monday, August 03, 2015 1:40 PM ('

To: Vega, John R. ‘C : y

Szbjeig? RE‘,(:J gic}: Day vﬁtﬁ‘\e{"\m /Deeénéan+ F\de'“‘:: \_ag
A C

Yep, that's what I am doing. gg ‘ng%ﬁd *{’\ ng hﬁ\r +D

Does she necessarily have to sign off on the pIP? | [Qﬁh&\cﬁ L\.&Q,j S} Y\e_d, C%e_

Beards Callacious, preferiual and realiator
Fidelia Performance Improvemant plan (PP
M o ok was issued Yo me on July 30,3015
Sent: Monqllay, August 03, 2-015 1:37 PM LON C,‘(\ e d‘\d Y\O"\‘ Sigﬂ-

To: Shillingford, Fidelia X (j‘aﬁj

Subject: RE: Sick Day
Oh yeah, I saw and I am appalled by it. Just continue to manage the situation.

————— Original Message-----

From: Shillingford, Fidelia X

Sent: Monday, August 03, 2015 1:36 PM
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

————— Criginal Message--—-—-—-—

From: Lue, Candice

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2015 ¢:27 AM
To: Shillingford, Fidelia X

Cc: Kulda, Eileen; Poz, Thomas I
Subject: Sick Day

Good morning,

I am very stressed. I'm having a headache, nausea and a sharp pain in my side. I will not be
in teday.

Best regards,

JPMORGAN CHASE 001313



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

RE: Minutes and Documents for Extended Team Meeting; RE: Monthly CRG Governance Meeting:
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

I have emails (many) from Candice that | can forward. Please let me know how | can be of assistance.

Terri Vernon ' i

Vice President. Human Resources Advice Direct O bVl‘OUS 'FYOM 7‘€W' Vﬂm OnlS

(838) 703-5555 / HR. Advice.Direct@jpmchase.com ema h m‘(ﬁ COW\PICLI( n.(_ 0\6

Direct: Terri.Vermnon@pmchase.com / (949) 631-6033 Emplaym&n-’r Pacial
DiscrimipaHon was dead

From: Vernon, Terri '
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2015 11:00 AM on arvival, 0{/
To: Vega, John R.; Padilla, Linda C

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
she is a "victim of racial discrimination.”

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

(838) 703-5355 / HR.Advice.Direct@ipmchase.com

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
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My 4015 mid-yeore per%ormanéa reyiew

From: J
To: Dubowy, Helen; Vega, JohnR. WGQS *‘0’\’&“% ’PTC*Q)QWO\\ &n(\ retal:

i _ aliadory.
:ub;ect: RE: update Even %e' \ksed— ”\’CVPﬁ*’FQfOrg Hq

‘PY\QW\SﬁNQS Kntw i,

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

(883) 703-5535 / HR. Advice.Direct@jpmchase.com

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

e _M‘i OQDOS‘\\:‘W\ Yo Yhe tm mo‘_jmgr\& Ko\ciaﬁ\g

Sent: Thursday, J 18, 2015 7:39 AM N 3 R
Tg?DuboL\/'vr)sl, ?—iéletrjm?(\alemon, Terri Discaminadory tasks Fhat were solel Q&Stgﬂﬂc{ 0 me,

Subject: RE: update he onlu Blacownalust in 4 _ rpar+y Risk Crok e
Importance: High John V 90\‘5 €ma‘\\,“'\5S cws‘.ng\%hcf_“\fg&fmfeﬁg ‘Skci, PP

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

My meeting with her will be very impromptu, on purposeﬂven what | hear, | will then schedule more time.
5 e

I'll keep you both posted.

Thx, B
John

T mpromptu, on PUrpoSe.
Defendant \/eg(x Was hot
wnducﬁnﬂ an investigation,
he was conducting g

getup Al
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From: Vernon, Terri The @er&wm ance ‘\MPFOV‘QWWM' P)(m

To: Shillingford, Fidelia X: Dubowy, Hel P1D) ; |
ce: havin, Ak G e "P1P concockion-elling HTP“’E( =
Sent: 7/8/2015 6:10:33 PM : \ ' Am.
Subject: RE: PIP template be}ﬁhdo’ﬂ.\- \'\Q\Q[\ ’DM\OOWS

Compl. Fo2)and the two al\eaed
Perpetrators, Detendants, Rlex
H Knavin and Fidelia Shillingtord
Cc;rp ER is meeting with her now. Please stay tuned for further direction. '\’Q i S'\'Qﬁ +\A'{\QA @Q\ﬁ P‘AY“H\Q(‘

L direcHon’- "Corp ER is meetin
Vice Presiflenf. Human Resources Advice Direct W JH,\ hﬁr‘ C P\Q‘W\-H G% Co\r\é“ce_

(888) 703-5553 / HR. Advice.Direct@ipmechase.com

Direct: Tern. Vernon@jpmechase.com / (949) 651-6033 L\kf—l how“’ i

Ct. lem. Vemonipmechase.com / (U4Y) Go 2%8) NO'\'ﬁ'u I U)QS NQH{‘\@ (,\)l%
;ror:l: rjhilgngfc;rdl, r—ggelzl% le . Delfendant John Ve é qaon
ent: Monday, July 06, : ‘ -
To: Dubowy, Helen; Vernon, Terri _‘g“\‘j 8’ Q‘O‘S bW\’ Q\U/’ BMbOWj
Cc: Khavin, Alex G had olvreadu sent the pIP
Subject: RE: PIP template +€mp\a\-e_ (—:é‘

owm jukﬂ 47/ aO}Sé

Thanks Helen

Terri, Helen

Alexis OOO and | am planning to deliver mid-year feedback to Candice once the investigation has been completed
(expected to be completed this week). Please find attached a summary of mid-year feedback for your review. This will
be delivered by me with Kimberly Dauber present.

Based on the feedback and performance for mid-year, | am strongly considering placing Candice on a PIP. Terri, can
you please review the PIP and let me know your thoughts. | intend to deliver the PIP separately, after the mid-year
feedback.

Regards
Fidelia

From: Dubowy, Helen

Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 10:01 AM Mu my d—g)eax per Q‘OYW\&(\(’,Q/ ey ew and my Claim

el it oy 0F Emploument Laciol Discrimination W0
| separote and indepenclent matters wiich
As discussed. Tharks. /€§a‘lg shou Id have NO BEBEING on eQC/’l

Other,

Thatis @why the. performance tmprovement
plan on Jhich I was placed 15 hot only
falacious, pretextual and vetaliatory but
1Y 1S Qn obstrucHon o(:d‘ush‘c& it

JPMORGAN CHASE 001631



From: Dubowy, Helen

To: Vega, John R.

ccC: Vernon, Terri (terri.vernon@jpmchase.com)
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

Ta Kn‘mg 0 Stance agamsir disparate treatment-
0N the vasis of my race is not insubordination
nd peither was iy insubordination when
Rosa Parks refused Yo move o +he back
0% the bous.
o
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

| will await further guidance from you.
Pleasant weekend to all!

Regards
Fidelia

From: Vernon, Terri

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 10:05 AM

To: Shillingford, Fidelia X; Dubowy, Helen
Cc: Khavin, Alex G; Vega, John R.
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

Direct: Terri. Vernon@ipmchase.com / (849) 651-6035

From: Shillingford, Fidelia X

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 7:03 AM
To: Vernon, Terri; Dubowy, Helen
Cc: Khavin, Alex G

Subject: RE: PIP template

PIP- PerLormanCe
Toprovement Plan -

Pm—p)anwed, pr({—armngéd
anad premedivafed.
CL

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
Vice President. Human Resources .-j\d\-’ice Direct
(883) 703-5555 / HR. Advice.Direct@jpmchase. com

Direct: Terri. Vemon@jpmchase.com / (949) 651-6035
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

Can you please give me a call to discuss? M\LS mid—gﬁ(ﬂ‘ (PQ(‘QOTW\@V\Cﬁ revs ewahd my claim
Thank in advance oF EVY\P’O meny ﬂO\C\O&\ D\Scr\m‘maHon ace 1,0

Separate and independent-matters wiich
—— Iega\\g Should have NOBERBRING on each other

Fidelia | Thatis Why the performance improvemend-

From: Vernon, Terri P‘GY\ on whweh T wos @\chd 'S Nox onl

Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 1:11 PM \ ' N .
To: Shillingford, Fidelia X; Dubowy, Helen Collaciou Sy Pre%eﬁ'\"ua‘ QY\(& ‘(\C‘\'Q\\(L*Og but it

Cc: Khavin, Alex G f,S an QbS‘\'NC,HO(\ 0 Q &US‘\‘\ £e. cij

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
Alex is OO0 and | am planning to deliver mid-year feedback to Candice once the investigation has been completed

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
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From:

To: Vega, John R.; Vernon, Terri
Sent: ) \
Subject: RE: Candice '4 S ar+cul O&lfﬂd n

"Conclusion” in m

Atfidavit Vo OppesHon/
ves! Response +o Declaration
0& Helen Du\booog« ¢

From: Vega, John R.

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 9:31 AM
To: Dubowy, Helen; Vernon, Terri
Subject: RE: Candice

Yes, Linda is aware of everything.

So that we are clear: Midyear and the PIP will be presented. In the event there are issues moving forward, we will go
down the route of corrective action, etc.... Correct?

From: Dubowy, Helen

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 9:25 AM
To: Vega, John R.; Vernon, Terri
Subject: Re: Candice

Thanks. Did you notify Linda also that this was the outcome? | will meet with Fidelia today and deliver Candice's
review. Thanks.

From: Vega, John R.

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 09:17 AM
To: Vernon, Terri; Dubowy, Helen
Subject: Candice

Hi there:
| shared my investigation results with Candice. Specifically:

1. Told her that | found no evidence of any discrimination as she is alleging and that anyone, regardless of race,
who is doing her job needs to do the job, completely. | told her that her reticence or outright refusal amounts to
being insubordinate and that she is derailing her own career.

2. Told her that | have spoken with Fidelia and Alex and that there is a perception that from her peers that she
comes across as a bit rude, and not a team player and unapproachable and intractable. She asked for
examples and | am sure that can be provided when Fidelia has the discussion with Candice for the midyear.

3. Told her there was no bait and switch when it came to who was the manager. The postings remained the
same and the job never changed.

4. Told her that she needs to stop thinking that Michelle Sullivan has any continuing impact on her employment.
She made a fuss about an email that Fidelia sent out to Michelle to see how many sick days Candice had taken
in 2014. 1 told her that Fidelia did a good thing to ensure Candice would have everything she was entitled to.

If you have any questions before the midyear review is administered, let's have a quick call.

Thx
John
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From: Vega, John R.

To: Vernon, Terri
Sent: 7/28/2015 7:10:50 PM
Subject: RE: Meeting follow up

Read it and | am fine with it. Please feel free to send it to Helen and Fidelia.

From: Vernon, Terri

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 2:09 PM
To: Vega, John R.

Subject: RE: Meeting follow up

I made some edits. Can you look at the part regarding her attitude, etc.?
Terri Vernon

Vice President. Human Resources Advice Direct
(883) 703-5555 / HR.Advice.Direct@jpmchase.com

Direct: Termi. Vemon@ipmchase.com / (949) 651-6035

T hoye never med Tern
Neernon. T honestl

did not
Know that Vernon had
Played such abig Partin
MY retaliotory mid-year

Performance reyiew and
Treminodion unti) T

received rhese emails Erow
he Detendant s’ atrdorn eﬁs’
0EFice. When I spoke
With Tervi Via telephone,
She pretended to be
nedrva). Thakis why she
WasS hot initaly named
S o Defendant
oL

From: Vega, John R.

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 10:12 AM
To: Dubowy, Helen; Vernon, Terri
Subject: FW: Meeting follow up

FYl....

From: Shillingford, Fidelia X

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 12:29 PM
To: Vega, John R.

Subject: Meeting follow up

Follow ups from our meeting

Please find attached:
1. Who was response for taking minutes notes after Baruch left and before Candice’s arrival?

The responsibility was not officially re-assigned until Candice arrival. The practice was that Alex would
ask for a volunteer or randomly pick someone.
2. My correspondence with Michelle Sullivan?
She attached email, Sick Days. It was confirmed that she had 6 sick days to carry over in 2015.
3. Confirm how her increase in salary was established? Did she negotiate the increase?
| spoke with Kim and she is not aware of any negotiations neither am |.
4. Provide midyear feedback and PIP
See attached Candice Mid Year Review 2015 Feedback and PIP July
5. Confirm how long it took Zeeshan to compile the materials for the Govermnance meeting.
Less than 1 hour

I will await your invite for follow up discussions with HR next week.

Regards
Fidelia
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ﬁgam, Tervi Vernon whom
T had never merand whf
From: Shillingford, Fidelia X 'Pre,‘\"ﬁ,(\ d e,d Jro b e W n Q“ ‘H’CL\

To: Dubowy, Helen

G Vernon, Terri oke her on
Sent: 7/30/2015 3:51:35 PM Whtf\ :L SP n H CA Qﬂd
Subject: RE: Tomorrow %{— P hone Rf—V‘ €w

Attachments: C Liu PIP July 2015 v2.doc éc\,f “’ﬁ,d als) POHOLOS” dﬂd
De fendant Helen Dubowy
whom T have nevereven had

Terri reviewed and edited ad follows: an emol exchonoe W S
now asKed 10 do &Sovmoe/'

Candice joined the (name of team) team as a reporting analyst on (date) Her main responsibilities include:
1) Performing on-going monitoring and periodic reviews of the creditworthiness of approved counterparties
2)  Working with large volumes of data to conduct adhoc analyses on counterparties and exposure needed
3)  Updating and distributing daily Counterparty reports
4)  Contributing to team-wide efforts such as risk assessment methodology enhancements, portfolio wide reviews and preparing
management presentations.

Although Candice has been with the team for over 8 months, she has not taken on all tasks assigned to her and she is unable to deliver in
the anticipated timeframe without errors. This is putting additional stress on the team as other team members are performing duties
assigned to her. Additionally, per feedback from team members, Candice is not “approachable,” “inflexible” and “not open to feedback,
defensive.”

However, | noted | am hesitant to include any responsibilities pertaining to credit given that she was not hired for credit
but for reporting and this was clearly communicated and established during the interview and hiring process.
As such, | recommend the following in regards to responsibilities:

Candice joined the (name of team) team as a reporting analyst on (date) Her main responsibilities include:
1) Help monitor, report and manage counterparty exposures
2)  Help maintain credit administration systems and records
3)  Updating and distributing daily Counterparty reports
4)  Assist other team members with assignments, cover for associates as needed.

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

Please review and advise accordingly.

Regards
Fidelia

From: Dubowy, Helen

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 10:04 AM
To: Shillingford, Fidelia X

Cc: Vernon, Terri

Subject: RE: Tomorrow

Did Terri see your final PIP and comments? If not, please send to her she can give the final sign off /

From: Shillingford, Fidelia X

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 10:00 AM
To: Dubowy, Helen

Subject: RE: Tomorrow

Ok, let me book a room on 9™ floor (will let you know shortly)
| will send Candice and invite for 12noon.
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From: Dubowy, Helen

To: Vega, John R.; Vernon, Terri
Sent: 7/23/2015 12:04:08 PM
Subject: Re: Chronology of Events of Racial Discrimination

Thank vou. T wasd ma ﬂnﬁd by TPHUC #HE
Representaiives 6o r veporiin g

From: Vega. JohnR.

Sent: Tlmcrsday. July 23. 2015 06:34 AM ‘\‘0 U-PM Q H Y& %Q+ 1 wﬂs bf
To: Dubowy. Helen: Vernon. Terri Y\O\C\ 0 5 df x| fm N 0\'\'& Qﬂfu ns
Subject: RE: Chronology of Events of Racial Discrimination C’ ZJ

We already have a meeting scheduled for 5pm today which you and Terri have accepted on Tuesday.

| agree, this has gone on too long with respect to how this employee acts. And | am geing to tell her that she is getting
in the way of her own career. I've already discussed this with Linda yesterday.

Asperdhat T wro+e,.n my "COI\CWS\U’Y\ of

From: Dubowy, Helen

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 6:51 AM my AfEidavit in Opposition 7 Response +o
To: Vega, John R,; Vernon, Terri Declarathion oF Helen Dubawy Cé

Subject: Re: Chronology of Events of Racial Discrimination

John - thank you for addressing this. We need to bring this to a close asap. This has been going on for too long and all
Terri and | have been able to tell the mgmt is to hold. | am happy to meet later today. Will you schedule time ? | will
adjust my calendar. Thank you.

From: Vega, JohnR.

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 06:46 AM

To: Vernon, Terri; Dubowy, Helen
Subject: FW: Chronology of Events of Racial Discrimination

Hi there:

This is the first of three emails that | will be forwarding to you which | received from Candice this week and their
respective attachments. The next two will follow shortly.

Let's discuss later today.

Thx
John

From: Lue, Candice

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 5:46 AM

To: Vega, John R.

Subject: Chronology of Events of Racial Discrimination

Hello John,

As requested, please see below chronology of events relating to the racial discrimination issue raised and discussed.

November 26, 2014
In my first Governance Meeting, as customary, Alex asked, “who wants to take the minutes this time?” then immediately

volunteered me to take it.

December 22, 2014
In my second Governance Meeting, Alex did not ask as customary, “who wants to take the minutes this time?” but instead in the
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garly stages of the meeting looked at me and said “that’s a follow up” as if it is my and my alone duty to take the minutes which
is contrary to what | was told and what | made sure to confirm in my interview as | was not interested in an analyst/administrative
assistant position.

Then in this said meeting, in front of everyone, Alex humiliatingly assigned me the task of printing everyone’s presentation
materials going forward, an assignment that was never given to an analyst or associate before, an assignment that has no
bearing whatsoever on my own required presentation and an assignment that is not even a required task for the administrative
assistant on staff to do.

January 2015

In the week of January's Governance Meeting, | started feeling uncomfortable and getting anxiety attacks as | kept thinking, “I
hope she doesn't address me as if | am the help in the next Governance meeting. | hope she doesn't address me as if | am the
help in the next Governance meeting.”

January 20, 2015 (day before Governance Meeting)
Alex sent me an email asking me if I'm collecting and printing out everyone’s presentation materials for the Governance Meeting
as she had requested. No other analyst or associate was ever sent such an email.

January 21, 2015
I'lugged everyone's presentation materials that | had printed, collated and stapled to the meeting.

Then just like in the previous month’s Governance meeting, instead of what was customary during the previous two years before
me joining the group (Alex asking “who wants to take the minutes this time?”), she just looked at me and asked “are you taking
notes?” (the minutes). This was a task that for two years prior was rotated so that it would not seem to be the task of any one
analyst or associate.

After this meeting, the disparate treatment became so obvious to me that | became overwhelmed with stress and anxiety which
resufted in me developing nausea and exhaustion.

January 22, 2015 and January 23, 2015
The nausea and exhaustion became worse and were compounded with headaches and pain in my trapezius muscle. | had to

take these two days off as sick days.

January 26, 2015
Due to protocol whereby | am not allowed to go directly to Alex, | initiated a meeting with Fidelia in which | raised the issue of
Alex demeaning me in front of the team by treating me as if | am “the help”.

January 30, 2015

In a one on one meeting with Fidelia, since she did not get back to me in regards to the issue | raised in our 1/26/15 meeting, |
raised the issue again. According to her, she has to go and confirm with Alex if [the taking minutes, printing, etc.] was my job,
meaning that up till then she had not conveyed my concern to Alex.

February 4, 2015

Fidelia sent an email to the credit analysts/associates’ supervisor saying that Alex is okay with the continuation of rotating the
responsibility of document collection and minutes taking for our Monthly Governance Meeting and asking that she assign two of
her analysts to the rotation. Bearing in mind that document collection was never a part of the rotation.

February Governance Meeting

| was away at a mandatory two week Asset Management Training Program and one of the assigned analysts took the minutes.
However, he nor anyone else was asked/told to collect and print out everyone’s presentation materials for the meeting as if, the
“help” is out so you have to print, collate and staple your own presentation materials for yourself.

March Governance Meeting
| stood my ground that | am not “the help” meaning that | did not send out an email to the team telling them to send their

presentation materials for me to print etc, so everyone printed, collated, stapled and lugged their own presentation materials to
the meeting. Also, per the newly re-installed rotation, one of the other assigned analysts took the minutes.

April 23, 2015 '
Even though | did not take the minutes for March's Governance Meeting and whoever takes the minutes for the prior month’s

meeting would have been responsible for sending them out to the team before the current month’'s meeting, Alex sent me an
email the morning of April's Governance Meeting asking me for the minutes. Again, as if taking the minutes is my and my alone

job.
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During April's Governance Meeting, a team member asked about a presentation material that had absolutely nothing to do with
my presentation/reporting tasks and instead of addressing the individuals responsible, Alex immediately asked, “Did Candice
send that out last night?” Again, as if | am the team’s help.

Soon after, she directed the team that to make things easier for everyone, instead of everyone going through their emails
searching for presentation materials sent to the team, going forward, all presentation materials should be sent to me and | should
do the searching then open each email sent, pull the attachments, put all the attachments together in one email then send this
email to the team. So it is hard enough for everyone to search through their emails for the sent documents but for me, | must not
only search through my emails for them, | must open each email sent, pull the attachments and put all those attachments
together in one email to make it easier for everyone else. So what will become easier for everyone else would become three
times harder for me.

At that point, | became so frustrated, | just sighed and quietly walked out of the meeting. | returned 20 minutes later.

After the Governance Meeting, | requested a meeting with Fidelia to again raise the issue of me being treated as if | am the
team’s help by Alex.

April 24, 2015
| sent the attached email to Fidelia.

Later that day, | had a meeting with Alex initiated by her as she wanted to know why | walked out of the Governance Meeting
the previous day. | proceeded to tell her that with all due respect, | feel as if | am being demeaned by her. | feel as if she has
been treating me as if | am the “help”. Her response was condescending, unapologetic and unrepentant.

May 27, 2015
Based on Alex's directive at April's Governance Meeting, | received the first presentation material.

Knowing in my heart that this is not right and that | am being treated as if | am the team’s help, | sent out the second attached
email. Also see Alex’s response in the said attachment.

Later that day, | got a meeting invite for 6/2/15 from Terri Vernon in HR to “discuss concerns regarding my manager and job
responsibilities.”

June Governance Meeting

I was on vacation when this Governance Meeting took place so as usual, in my absence, no other analyst or associate was
asked/told to do the printing, etc. of everyone’'s presentation materials. As again, this will never be their job, just mine.
However, my manager, a vice president, the only other Black employee on the team had to take on the role (see her email trail
attached). As per the said email, she did enlist the help of the intern who like most other interns is prepared to assist with these
types of tasks when needed as they are aware that it comes with the territory. But again, no other analyst or associate was
asked/told to do this lower level task.

July 20, 2015

In a one on one meeting with Fidelia, for the first time, she took ownership of assigning the task to me in addition to reiterating
what Alex contends that the printing of everyone’s presentation materials is my job and she expects me to collect everyone’s
material and do the printing, etc, for the July Governance Meeting on July 23. After the meeting, she followed up via the email
attached and suggested that | enlist the help of the intern as she had done for last month’s meeting.

My question for her is this, where was she during the two years prior to me joining the team to assign this demeaning, lower level
task that has nothing to do with Reporting or the Reporting related presentation for the Governance Meeting to my three
non-Black predecessors? She was not even given the opportunity to be their manager much less the opportunity to dish out this
demeaning, lower level task to them. This is one of the reasons why | have said under separate covers that | have a lack of trust
and confidence in her as | consider her to be the enabler, the facilitator and the coordinator of the second class treatment that
has been meted out to me. And, because she is Black like | am does not make this treatment right. Frankly, | think it makes it
even more wrong.

In closing, please be advised that there were other instances of disparate treatment and verbal meetings with Fidelia that are not
included in this chronological list as either they are second class treatment of a different nature or | do not remember the dates.
Also, it was not until 1/21/15 (the day of January’s Governance Meeting) that | felt in good faith that | am being racially

discriminated against.
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
Attachments: [Untitled].pdf

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

Cc: Khavin. Alex G: Vega. John R.: Shillingford. Fidelia X
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
—| am trying to manage management deadlines.

Dead [ines £or Sh Hih@?o«fd were bosed ovi HEP.

R d .
Lyl Convemence. Bs the Yecond re viewer 6 my reports,

2 . [ . N Vi X A il
From: Vernon, Terri not the CrG's dead ‘me, Beca usSe Shy HPVB ‘OY"O/ “had I

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 10:05 AM Dubowu,V . TN \ doai
To: Shillingford, Fidelia X; Dubowy, Helen ‘B ? ng)(’, +C as ‘H’K’. wmd benea% he\p M?ll’}gs ) She

Subject: RE: PIP tempiate. The Trasics Fhat Skilin For‘gjﬂ osked’ me’ T0do are rasks
She had never asked any’of the nen-glackC ana(3$+3/

Much like the PIP, | would hold off on providing any feedback at this time. associ 0(+‘€$ ove even HQ w\\‘, Yo

Terri Vernon Q Am\n.ls {’mh\/f, (ASS»S“’M"’ ‘f'o dO .
Vice President. Human Resources Advice Direct GAC
(888) 703-5550 / HR. Advice.Direct@pmchase. com

Direct: Terri, Vermnon@ipmchase.com / (249) 651-6035

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
(838) 703-3535 / HR.Advice.Direct@jpmchase.com

Direct: Terri. Vemon@ipmchase.com / (19) 651-6035

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
| believe we should at least provide mid-year feedback to Candice and we can proceed with the PIP after the
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
Alex is 00O and | am planning to deliver mid-year feedback to Candice once the investigation has been completed

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
feedback. '

Regards
Fidelia

From: Dubowy, Helen
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 10:01 AM

gﬁbfglc”tmg;grfe;ﬁ?{g * Defenduny Helen ‘Dabow\\j
Sending +he Performance
Fmprovement plan (PIPD
fempliFe o my Servile
mangge; Defendant Fiolelia
Shillingford with ‘H\Q”_
messaze " s discussed.
1Ith al) due respechenough

said - ez,

As discussed. Thanks.
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From: Vernon, Terri U ? M C)S \% \Q wmw+& {10 v

To: Dubowy, Helen; Shillingford, Fidelia X

Sent: 7/29/2015 3:44:08 PM (D Nom T howe V0 WA~ MH worﬁd

Subject: RE: Tomorrow

Attachments: C Liu PIP July 2015.doc W\‘M REVIEW ING [MRALING ED ‘TS/
RPEOVING E0iTs o Hhe
Helen, \(\t\_&\" &W PNA‘Q)FH'( al C&V\é

| made some edits to the PIP. John has reviewed and approved the edits. (:\6\\ ,
Mctous pertormance

Terri Vernon ‘ mp o \M/N\QJ/\‘\- ‘ C :l
Viee R . Ve o Adice e P M P[P
ice President. Humuan Resources Advice Direct w Q&S
(888) 703-5353 / HR. Advice. Direct@jpmchase.com p ‘ace,d on ( Exhi bH‘ C)
s (
Direct: Terri. Vemon@jpmchase.com / (849) 651-6035 c z}

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
Will you be coming down to the ot floor? | could reserve Alex’s office.

Regards
Fidelia
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Prior +0 Defendant Helen Dubpwy aT+ending
Wy A0S md-year perkormance (eview) 8
——  had never even 4S much as had an emai)

From: Dubowy, Helen - ‘
4 o rasex COrESpondence uih her ek she is making
sent: 713012015 7:27:25 PM Plan %n \/Oh? ‘t\h{ Per%rmance \mpm\/ement
Subject: RE: Follow up ' N T wes p’a(‘,e(i on Ju(% 30 012

Further proot thod $hns said P1e was fallac
’ : ouS
Prefeytual and vetaliokory (Second Couse of Acﬁon/—

. , N ; i)
See my small changes below on the summary performance review. (1 would change the PIP to reflect the sa‘rérm’ COH\P )

wording). | would add to the PIP form the date of the mid-year and put final review as Sept 30", Youdon't need to c%/

mention the 80 days since you'll have Sept 30t as the final review date When you meet with her you can talk about

the 60 day time frame for improvement.
| would suggest when sending her the PDF PIP you can say:

Attached is the Performance Improvement Plan we discussed. We will meetona regular basis to discuss your
progress on these areas.

Terri — can you piease confirm you agree with the above before Fidelia proceeds. Thanks.

From: Shillingford, Fidelia X

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 1:58 PM
To: Dubowy, Helen

Cc: Vernon, Terri

Subject: Foliow up

Hi Helen

As discussed. please see below summary comments which | will add to Candice’s PMC.
Also. we did not communicate 1o Candice the duration of the PIP. Should | highlight this to her when | email her the

soft copy? We agreed it would be a two months PIP after which are overall performance would be re-evaluated.

During our mid-year dialogue, I discussed with Candice her stren the and areas of improvement.
& ¢ By

The following strengths were hightighted: (i) Candice is adept at following procedures (i) She proactively follows up on
key issues and (i) Candice is diligent at identifying course work to extend her Knowieage
The areas of improvement which were discussed included (i) The need for Candice to perform job responsibilities
asked: (i) Take full responsibility for the tasks assigned. particularly the exposura repert and (i) Candice needs o
improve her commurnication specifically in regards to tone and agg;ess;x.ze%ssr-gaz:ka@e;pz‘efesssonaiism}_

Candice will need to address her development areas in order for her to meet expectations by year end. Candice has
been placed cna PIP to address her areas of improvement. We will be meeting regularly to discuss her progress.

Regards

Fidelia h Would mg) NN aqer need
someone from KR to +¢ll her
:\ﬁ\g\&* T0 Puk 0 $he
L ouMMbry Comments 0N My
PLeformance review?

(L
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From: Vernon, Terri

To: Dubowy, Heien; Shillingford, Fidelia X
Sent: 7/30/2015 7:58:15 PM
Subject: RE: Follow up

I am fine with the wording per your suggestion.

Terri Vernon
Vice Dresident. Human Resources Advice Direct
(3838 T03-5000 / HR. Advice Direct@ipmchase. com

Direct: Teri. Vernon jpmchase.com / (S40) 651-6055

From: Dubowy, Helen

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 11:27 AM
To: Shillingford, Fidelia X

Cc: Vernon, Terri

Subject: RE: Follow up

See my small changes below on the summary performance review. (I would change the PIP to reflect the same
wording). | would add to the PIP form the date of the mid-year and put final review as Sept 30" You don't need to

mention the 60 days since you'll have Sept 30" as the final review date. When you meet with her you can talk about
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

Terri — can you please confirm you agree with the above before Fidelia proceeds. Thanks.

From: Shillingford, Fidelia X

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 1:58 PM
To: Dubowy, Helen

Cc: Vernon, Terri

Subject: Follow up

Hi Helen

As discussed, please see beiow summary comments which | wiil add to Candice’s PMC.

Also, we did not communicate to Candice the duration of the PIP. Should | highlight this to her when | email her the
soft copy? We agreed it would be a two months PIP after which are overall performance would be re-evaluated.
During our mid-year dialogue, | discussed with Candice her strengths and areas of improvement.

The following strengths were highlighted: (i) Candice is adept at following procedures (ii) She proactively follows up on
key issues and (iii) Candice is diligent at identifying course work to extend her knowledge.

The areas of improvement which were discussed included (i) The need for Candice to perform job responsibilities
asked; (i) Take full responsibility for the tasks assigned, particularly the exposure report and (iii) Candice needs fo
improve her communication specifically in regards to tone and aggressiveness-{attitude/professionalismy.

Candice will need to address her development areas in order for her to meet expectations by year end. Candice has
been placed on a PIP to address her areas of improvement. We will be meeting regularly to discuss her progress.
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Regards
Fidelia
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B Shillingford, Fidelia X ?{%&\lu}n‘ﬂ AQ o Nt cun

To: Dubowy, Helen

= Ll “inployeetor opposing
Subject: RE: Monthly CRG Governance Meeting Wloﬂ Wﬁ— Q& C{ a\
N N
Oiserimingdt on 1's agaMer

Done — scheduled for 8/31 @ 1pm. W \0&\’0 - EEGC Cﬂ W\p U i C2_

Thanks HOW\H&\ SecHm 1S -Race
G eaciss ond Coler Discd Min aH oV —

VII-C- Retoliakion: g,

From: Dubowy, Helen

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2015 10:12 AM

To: Shillingford, Fidelia X

Cc: Vernon, Terri; Poz, Thomas I

Subject: Re: Monthly CRG Governance Meeting

Fidelia. | will let Terri advise on next steps. Why don't you schedule time on her calendar as soon as possible. Thank
you.

From: Shillingford, Fidelia X

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2015 10:04 AM

To: Dubowy, Helen

Cc: Vernon, Terri; Poz, Thomas I; Shillingford, Fidelia X
Subject: FW: Monthly CRG Governance Meeting

Hi Helen
Please see below.
Candice has once again refused to perform tasks requested (see yellow highlighted text).

What are the next steps here?

Regards

Fidelia

From: Shillingford, Fidelia X

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 4:25 PM

To: Poz, Thomas I

Subject: FW: Monthly CRG Governance Meeting

Hi

Please be advised that Candice has once again refused to perform this task.

| had a quick meeting with her on a separate topic but | mentioned to her that | have saved all my
documents in the shared folder for the governance meeting and asked if she has reached out to the
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other team members for their information.

peaceful deffance CL | . .
She gave me blank stare with no response; to which my response was, “We had a conversation during

your mid-year review where | highlighted certain areas that needs to be improved. This is one of the
areas — refusing to perform your duties. This is unacceptable.”

She replied, “She has no further comments.”

If tomorrow, she has not completed the required ask, | will inform HR and seek guidance on the next
steps.

Regards QQQ‘W\dOW\lr F‘O\e/\)\\()\ SW\ \“ﬂg G‘OTC&‘S ma‘l \

Fidelia doded Mg\kS\’ 95)&05 Proves that vhe
Tos ot Tod ng e Honwtﬂ
gora%?:'rsuhégzﬂnagffdgigf '2'?5,X2015 11:18 AM GQ\FQWNOMGL Meed \(% W nuS Was
CLEd v Lyclysively assigned to 6y
Subject: RE: Monthly CRG Governance Meeting @\\9\_ Q Q‘ H\Q Non-— 6 W(L an QMS&S

. and[ v asseciates. eZ,

Can you pls remind all members to save their documents in the shared folder so that you can print for
the meeting? Note that Asia does not have access to the shared folder so pls save Tim's info and print.

In regards to meeting notes; the responsibility will be divided up among all analysts with each taking turn
every month. | will send a schedule in a separate email to all analysts.

Regards
Fidelia

-----Original Appointment--—-

From: Kulda, Eileen On Behalf Of Khavin, Alex G

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 10:25 AM -

To: Leung, Joyce L; Avetyan, Tatevik; Vroom, Ryan W; Shillingford, Fidelia X; Dauber, Kimberly S; Poz, Thomas I; Zambon, M
Sol; Nguyen, Fiona N; Lue, Candice; Gorniak, Hubert; Dang Ngoc, Ali; Dorfman, Jon

Cc: Kishore, Gaurav; Cheung, Timothy KF; Ng, Kenneth T

Subject: Monthly CRG Governance Meeting

When: Thursday, August 27, 2015 8:30 AM-10:00 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Conference room 9B or see below for dial in number

P Evleen Kulda 1s Hhe Wake
R AMiN; SHratrive. assigand LD
A0eS NOT exeiy B s mueh oS
PONYS the agenda she sends

1. Prior Meeting Follow-ups

2 Dashboard & Broker Reconciliation

3. MIS and Credit Trends Discussion \UY’ X i
R %v\ 0 the Feam. T fhe Blacl

4. Limits Monitoring ‘el (/\')QS S“‘)POSQA*’O W\O\\(e,

5. Counterparty Exposure Report (% COP\QS OQ-\\ - (Onﬁ @OY\ Qa(}\

6. MMF and Liguidity Trigger Breaches and Key Themes J('Q(X\N\ W\QW\WB . (LK)
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7. Policies, Procedures and Practices Discussion

8. Any other Business

Audio conferencing details:
Name: Alexandra Khavin

International direct: +1 857 318 0900
US Toll free: 1888 575 5762 (JPMC)
Chairperson passcode: 68517031 then #
Participant passcode: 15204032 then #
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From: Shillingford, Fidelia X

Sent: 8/27/2015 3:48:04 PM

To: Vernon, Terri ; Dubowy, Helen ; Poz, Thomas |
Subject: Follow up

Show Time As: Free

Recurrence: (none)

Required Attendees:  Vernon, Terri; Dubowy, Helen; Poz, Thomas !
Attachments: Re: Monthly CRG Governance Meeting

When: Monday, August 31, 2015 1:00 PM-1:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Dial In: 1 888 575 5762/71491590#

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

AT AT AT AT AT AT AT AT~

.Ré: Monthly CRG Governance Meeting
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This emai | Shows that Defendant Helen Oubowy
WGS hot on\y instrumental in aiding_and abeﬁmﬂ

From: Knepper, Kethy Hhe Fallacious)pretextua) and A
et rnootseaszs e PECFocmance improvement plan (p(p) that T was
Subject: RE: summary Placed onon Tuly30,3015 but she was VERY

nStrumental in my untawful, retalia o
Termination. Bere Duloowy is See,bt‘n‘? addiFronal

1284l advice From Kathy Kineppey ,
| think we talked about you discussing the term recommendation with the head of AM Risk. 6 oF PM C Hi Lﬂﬁal
el Said
Please keep me posted. Thanks. Kathy rb‘}'&\l\a%g +erminahin,

From: Dubowy, Helen 41)
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 4:30 PM
To: Knepper, Kathy

Subject: RE: summary

| am just sending this to Nelli Childs (Head of HR for Firmwide risk). | want to get her support for term.

Unless you had a concern | likely would share it with the head of AM risk also (but would not go below that level).

A150 proof Yhot DeCendond Skill?ng@ord’s

Stakement £35 o€ her Deddarghon 1S

untrue becaust as mymanagen,$hs
Anformarion Was 4,y\o+‘.‘,ﬁg\1.ﬂn ..%h&red with her,

From: Knepper, Kathy . : oy
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 4:27 PM (ltelen Dubgwy's email Hme stamped 4i30pPM).

To: Dubowy, Helen Cl/z/

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

2012 YE rating — “Too New to Rate”

2013 YE rating — M

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
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EXHIBIT CC-2

(The ultimate decision for my retaliatory termination or the recommendation of my said
retaliatory termination by JPMorgan Chase was not made by Fidelia Shillingford)



From:

;:;u- Vega, John R.; Vernon, Terri TV\& () [ p w as
Subjt.act: RE: Candice +0+0‘ }j fP(Q'\\’ﬁ)L‘l'UQ'

CL
Yes!

From: Vega, John R.

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 9:31 AM
To: Dubowy, Helen; Vernon, Terri -
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

4.  Told her that she needs to stop thinking that Michelle Sullivan has any continuing impact on her employment.
She made a fuss about an email that Fidelia sent out to Michelle to see how many sick days Candice had taken
in 2014. | told her that Fidelia did a good thing to ensure Candice would have everything she was entitled to.

If you have any questions before the midyear review is administered, let's have a quick call.

Thx
John
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From: Vernon, Terri

Sent: 10/6/2015 6:45:33 PM

To: Vernon, Terri ; Knepper, Kathy ; Padilla, Linda ; Dubowy, Helen
Subject: Candice Lue

Location: (888) 575-5762 PC: 87948733#

Start: Fri 10/9/2015 9:00:00 PM

End: Fri 10/9/2015 10:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Required Attendees:  Knepper, Kathy; Padilla, Linda; Dubowy, Helen

All,
We might not need the full hour, but | was lucky to find it just in case!
This meeting is to discuss next steps with Candice Lue and pre-planning for a possible termination.

Terrt Vernon
Vice President. Human Resources Advice Direct
(833) 703-5000 / HR.Advice Directitipmchase.com

——

Direct: Teir. Vemon{ipmechase.com / (714) 0874377
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From: Vernon, Terri

Sent: 10/7/2015 3:44:32 AM

To: Knepper, Kathy ; Padilla, Linda ; Dubowy, Helen
Subject: Candice Lue

Show Time As: Free

Recurrence: (none)

Required Attendees:  Knepper, Kathy; Padilla, Linda; Dubowy, Helen

When: Friday, October 09, 2015 8:00 AM-8:30 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: (888) 575-5762 PC: 67948733#

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

AT AT AT AT AT AT AT AT A

All,
Linda wasn't able to make the last appointment | scheduled. Hopefully this will be good for all.

This meeting is to discuss next steps with Candice Lue and pre-planning for a possible termination.

Terri Vernon
Vice President. Human Resources ;\dvice Direct
(888) 703-5550 / HR.Advice.Direct@ipmchase.com

Direct: Terri. Vernon@ipmchase.com / (714) 997-4377
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Redacted

From: Padilla, Linda

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 8:37 AM

To: Vernon, Terri; Knepper, Kathy; Domow, Penny P

Cc: Dubowy, Helen

Subject: RE: Monthly Governance Meeting - Candice Lue case

| honk it's time to move forward.
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Sent with Good (www.good.com)

————— Original Message-----

From: Vernon, Terri

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 04:27 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Knepper, Kathy; Domow, Penny P; Padilla, Linda

Cc: Dubowy, Helen

Subject: FW: Monthly Governance Meeting - Candice Lue case

As Defendant Fidelia Sh\\\‘mﬁ(’ord
confirmed, there s NO (emai]

Kathy, et all... reply Brom me (001739). iz

Please see the email from Fidelia regarding this month’s Governance Meeting and Candice Lue’s
email reply to her manager (attached).

Again, she failed to follow the direction from her manager and they had to enlist the help from
another analyst to have the materials ready for the meeting.

Please let us know if you feel this might be enough to move forward with a termination.

Terri Vernon
Vice President, Human Resources Adyvice Direct

(888) 703-5555 / HR.Advice.Direct@ipmchase.com

Direct: Terri.Vernon@jpmchase.com/ (714) 997-4377

From: Shillingford, Fidelia X

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 12:26 PM
To: Dubowy, Helen; Vernon, Terri

Cc: Poz, Thomas |

Subject: FW: Monthly Governance Meeting
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All

I did not receive a response from Candice; however, pls note she did not perform the task
assigned.

Candice emailed only her materials for the team meeting. We had to request the help of another
analyst to coordinate the materials. This analyst printed all the materials, organized into a packet
and brought copies to the meeting.

See also attached a response from Candice in regards to a responsibility which I recently
assigned to her.

Please let me know where we now stand on this.

Thanks

Regards

Fidelia

From: Shillingford, Fidelia X

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 11:51 AM
To: Lue, Candice

Subject: Monthly Governance Meeting

Hi Candice
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Friendly reminder that our Monthly Governance meeting is scheduled for tomorrow morning;
please ensure all materials are ready to go. Liaise with the Officers and Analyst regarding their
materials.

Thanks

Regards

Fidelia

JPMORGAN CHASE 001790



In this email fmil, A legal representatives NOT m
manager; Shilli ng{-‘mi are d«'scussmﬁ my +erminaw‘7'(7n4

From: Knepper, Kathy As Helen Dubowy's ’éma:) -Hme, SHa 'éd ¥:20
To: Dubowy, Helen Shows, Shill ’{% mp F30pPM
e . 12/10/2015 933:26 PM hows, Shillingford was not-even awave oFhis

Subject: RE: summary L mm%mca%:op' Proof Hhad m termination was a
LEGAL decision made \n TPHC’S £4vor i

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

Unless you had a concem | likely would share it with the head of AM risk also (but would not go below that level).

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

Anything you would add to this summary? Feel free to modify if | don't have it correct. Thanks.

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
(see my comments above) ‘
2015 — Midyear M- (trending)

2015 - M-

PIP issued — July 30", 2015
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From: Vernon, Terri

To: Dubowy, Helen
Sent: 1/5/2016 7:30:55 PM
Subject: RFT - CL
Attachments: RFT - C. Lue.docx
HI,

Can you read, review and/or revise?

Terri Vernon
Vice President. Human Resources _f\dvice Direct
(883) 703-5525 / HR.Advice.Direct@jpmchase.com

Direct: Terri. Vemon@jpmchase.com / (714) 997-4377
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JPMORGAN CHASE & Co.

RECOMMENDATION FOR TERMINATION

Prepared by: Terri Vernon (D215155) Employee Relations Date:
January 6" 2016

Recommendation for Termination of Employment of:
Candice Lue (R089235)

Candice Lue was issued a PIP on July 30®, 2015 and a Written Warning on September 1%, 2015. The
themes of both documents issued are a total refusal to perform assigned tasks as assigned by her manager
as well as a poor attitude and lack of professionalism towards her direct manager. Despite numerous
conversations that the employee has had with the aligned Employee Relations and management, Candice
Lue still feels that work asked of her is beneath her or “administrative” and refuses to provide reporting
information to monthly governance meetings when her turn or asked for by management.

Because of this total disrespect of management and total refusal to perform the work asked of her, it is the
recommendation to move forward with termination of employment.

[Click & type description of employee's actions or inactions, including any applicable date(s) that support the reason for recommendation. ]

[If applicable, click & type date and brief description of prior coaching/counseling or written warning. If not applicable, just click & delete ]

‘Note to manager: Attach any supporting documentation.
g 'y supp g

HR Business Partner’s or Date:
HR Support Team Member’s Signature:

Copies to: HRBP or HR Support Team and Employee Records (DE3-2280) or
Employee.Records@Chase.com or efax to 302-220-4614

Revised 07/13
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Cetoute, Lela

From: Poz, Thomas I

Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2016 2:13 PM
To: Vernon, Terri; Shiliingford, Fidelia X
Cc: Dubowy, Helen

Subject: RE: Information

Terri,

lapprove. However, on line four there is an extra “she.”

Tom

From: Vernon, Terri

Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2016 1:56 PM
To: Shillingford, Fidelia X; Poz, Thomas I

Cc: Dubowy, Helen

Subject: Information

Fidelia,

Please review the Request for termination document. There is a section that we need you to complete marked by the

XXXXX.

You can also print and hand out the “As you leave guide” and have for her when you communicate.

Please review the RFT form.
Helen, can you please sign?
Tom, can you please review the document and reply with your agreement?

Terri Vernon

Vice President. Human Resoure

es Advice Direct

¢l jpmehase.com

JPMORGAN CHASE 000327



From:

To: Vega, John R.

Ce: Martins, Jack N; Sebastian, Nancy R

Sent:

Subject: FW: Discussion with Management concerns

Attachments: Lack of Trust and Confidence AND Your Relationship with Michelle Sullivan; RE: Exposure Report;

RE: Minutes and Documents for Extended Team Meeting; RE: Monthly CRG Governance Meeting;
Re: Not Feeling Well, Re: Sick; RE: Tasks; RE: WFH; Re: WFH; Reporting Analyst Workload

John,

i opened a case for you under the name Fidela Shillingford (0024978). She is the manager that Candice Liu feels
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
(888) 703-5555 / HR. Advice. Direct@jpmchuse.com

Direct: Terri. Vemon@ipmchase.com / (849 631-6035

From: Vernon, Terri

Sent: Monday, June 01, 2015 11:00 AM

To: Vega, John R.; Padilla, Linda

Cc: Martins, Jack N

Subject: FW: Discussion with Management concerns

John,

I am forwarding this email to you for you to review. The HRBP asked that | reach out to the employee and schedule a
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
(883) 703-5555 / HR. Advice. Direct@ipmchase.com

Direct: Tenri. Vemon@ipmechase.com / (849) 651-6035

From: Lue, Candice

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2015 5:51 AM

To: Vernon, Terri

Subject: RE: Discussion with Management concemns

Hi Terri,

| have attached a series of emails for your review. Can you piease read through the trails in preparation for the meeting on
Tuesday?

Also, please be advised that | consider myself to be a victim of racial discrimination.

Looking forward to speaking with you.

JPMORGAN CHASE 003199



EXHIBIT CC-3

(It is obvious that the “Postponement” of my 2015 mid year performance review was due
to the concoction of the fallacious, pretextual and retaliatory performance improvement
plan (PIP) on which I was placed)



From:

To: Dubowy, Helen; Vega, John R.
Sent:
Subject: RE: update

Either way, she will think it's retaliatory. | also think there are pro / cons with the business delivering the mid year and
then John speaking with her

Terri Vernon
Vice President. [Tuman Resources L_—\d\'ice Direct
(888) 703-5555 / HR. Advice.Direct@pmchase.com

Direct: Terri. Vemon@ipmchase.com / (849) 651-6035

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

From: Vega, John R, M\i oppos\\—\(w\ Yo the tm p)ogmtr\if KO\c.iaﬂ\g
Sent;: Thursday, June 18,2015 739 AM 3 1. a‘fovg fasks thot were solel stignﬁc{ o me,

To: Dubowy, Helen; Vernon, Terri R

Subject: RE: update he only Black CAHG\SS*' N Hhe C—NW*CV'PM“\Q Risk G{‘(prs per
|
s Lk

Importance: High John V go's email,"iS Causing +he 1SSue here”:

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

John — sorry | missed your call yesterday. It was hard to hear your message. so not sure | have a good update. Let's
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

JPMORGAN CHASE 003284



From: Khavin, Alex G

To: Dubowy, Helen

CC: Vernon, Terri

Sent: 6/18/2015 7:49:12 PM
Subject: RE: Candice

OK, Terri, | will send to you in a few minutes. Unfortunately Candice is out tomorrow on vacation so if we can't get it
done today, it will have to wait until she gets back.

- AISO See
B Paragraphs 64-60 of
ex Krav my Frme nded Complant.

Executive Director i}
J.P. Morgan Asset Management C
alex.g.khavin@jpmorgan com

270 Park Avenue. floor @

Phone: 212-648-0172

Fax: 917-463-0245
Mobile: 917-414-2776

From: Dubowy, Helen

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 1:44 PM
To: Khavin, Alex G

Cc: Vernon, Terri

Subject: Candice

Hi Alex - | spoke to John and Terri. Although the investigation is going on, we are comfortable with you delivering the
mid-year performance review with Fidelia prior to you leaving. As you know lower performers need to have the review
documented in PMC. | recognize that may take some time working with Terri to ensure the documentation is correct.
Therefore, | am comfortable for you to have a meeting today/tomorrow and then can document it in PMC after that.

You may want to put your bullets together to discuss with her and have specifics (examples) ready on any development
areas. | would suggest you share with Terri for a confirmation before your conversation.

| know time is limited until you leave and | am sure Terri will expedite so you can get it done tomorrow.

Thanks.

Delendant Aley Khanin was the HEAD of the Qounf\erpqr*
Ris¥ Group - \M\\A Wotd Khavin need 40 work with HE \ﬁga\
Pepresenyoive ) Tery Vernon 0 ensure ok my PMC

T AN . ?
documensokion 'S Covredrs

‘ < bowd 1S proof that
Ths emai) Feom ‘BQRY\(\M}* Helen Du \
-\f\:\&QLo& Pextormance Rarvg o0& M- H\ouc:% Was giver for

M 2015 M- ear PerSorman ce. TeNiew WoS Fallacious,
Pre e and \Cﬁ’m\‘\o&o@ Ohien s agoﬁmsir e \aw,ci/
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From: Shillingford, Fidelia X <fidelia.x.shillingford@jpmorgan.com>

To: Vega, John R. <John.R.Vega@chase.com>
Sent: 6/19/2015 10:54:00 PM
Subject: Re: Emails

No. We were waiting on Terri to review before we did it but she wasn't available.
We will do it after you complete your investigation.

Regards
Fidelia

————— Original Message---—--

From: Vega, John R. <John.R.Vega@chase.com>

To: Shillingford, Fidelia ¥ <fidelia.x.shillingford@jpmorgan.com>
Sent: Fri Jun 19 08:33:04 2015

Subject: RE: Emails

Hi there:

Was the mid-year review delivered?

From: Shillingford, Fidelia X

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2015 2:09 PM
To: Vega, John R.

Subject: Emails

Hi John

As discussed, please find email correspondences from Candice.

Regards
Fidelia

Devendant John Veqa should have been INVESTIGAT ING-
My clojm o Emplogment Raci al Diserimingtion that was
esCalocved +0 Wi by Terri Vernon.

My claim of Employment Racia! Discrimination should hot-
hive anything 10 do with my Mid-year performance_ veview,
TWo Separare matters.
This proves that my 8015 mid-year performance. revies
Was pre«p\avmed\pre+ex+ua()re a):‘ah'g and an
OBSTRUCTION 0F justice, ot
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Lue, Candice

From: Lue, Candice

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 9:33 AM
To: Khavin, Alex G; Shillingford, Fidelia X
Subject: Re: Mid-year Review (Candice)

Okay, thanks.

Best regards,
Candice

----- Original Message -

From: Khavin, Alex G

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 09:31 AM
To: Lue, Candice; Shillingford, Fidelia X
Subject: RE: Mid-year Review (Candice)

Apologies, Fidelia just communicated that to me as well. We will reschedule for when you are back in the office then.

Best,
Alex
Alex Khavi :
E)Z(cuti\z IP)irector M}_)) A0l 5 m d’}j eax
JP. M Asset M t !
a|ex.q.i%gai?n@;is:morzgi?:or?nen Pe/{\ifrz)d Q/V]&g,e reNiew Was
270 Park A il 9 ‘ y
Phon:rmz\gzg?m?; r Schedul r 00 FMon
Fax: 917-463-0245 TJune 13, 30/5.
Mobile: 917-414-2776 , .

At 0: 6 AM, Khavin +ried o
-—-Original Message——— ' f‘tgched u‘e \ ¥ +0 :ﬁmd q; QOIS,
From: Lue, Candice
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 9:31 AM ( Am.Compl. @69.'6b>.
To: Khavin, Alex G; Shillingford, Fidelia X (‘\/L

Subject: Re: Mid-year Review (Candice)
Hi Alex,

| will not be available tomorrow. My vacation starts tomorrow and | will be totally out of commission until my return to the
office.

------Original Message------

From: Alex G Khavin

To: Candice Lue

To: Fidelia X Shillingford

Subject: Mid-year Review (Candice)
Sent: Jun 18, 2015 9:16 AM

When: Friday, June 19, 2015 2:30 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
1



Where: Alex's office

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

T T A T T T T T T

Best regards,
Candice



